Department of Corrections Ad Hoc Subcommittee Meeting
Tuesday, January 7, 2020

Table of Contents

Contents

ABENAA ot 2

MEETING MINULES ... i e eeeaaenns 4

STUAY TIMEIINE .o, 9
Figure 1. Key dates in the study process, May 2018 to present........ccccceeveevuneeene. 10

SCDC - Agency SNapshot ... 11

Figure 2. Snapshot of the agency’s history, mission, major divisions, fiscal year
2017-18 resources (employees and funding), successes, and emerging issues..11

Security Levels and HOUSING TYPES......cooiuiiiiiiiiieeeeceeeeeee e 12

Table 1. Agency facilities, security levels, location, and warden. ........................ 12
SCDC Law Recommendations .....c.uvviieeiiiiiieeeeiiiiiee e 13
Committee Contact Information and Upcoming Meetings .................... 75

BN N O S e 77



AGENDA



South Carolina
House of Bepresentatives

P eqislative Oversight Committee

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AD HOC SUBCOMMITTEE
Chairman Edward R. Tallon Sr.
The Honorable Micajah P. “Micah” Caskey, IV
The Honorable Gary E. Clary
The Honorable Chandra E. Dillard
The Honorable Joseph H. Jefferson, Jr.
The Honorable Jeffrey E. "*Jeff"* Johnson
The Honorable Robert Q. Williams

Tuesday, January 7, 2020
10:30 a.m.
Room 110 - Blatt Building

Pursuant to Committee Rule 6.8, S.C. ETV shall be allowed access for
Internet streaming whenever technologically feasible.

AGENDA

I.  Approval of Meeting Minutes
Il.  Discussion of the study of the Department of Corrections

I11.  Adjournment



MEETING MINUTES



First Vice-Chair:
Laurie Slade Funderburk

Micajah P. (Micah) Caskey, IV
Neal A. Collins

Patricia Moore (Pat) Henegan
William M. (Bill) Hixon
Jeffrey E. (Jeff) Johnson
Marvin R. Pendarvis

Tommy M. Stringer

Bill Taylor

Robert Q. Williams

Jennifer L. Dobson
Research Director

Cathy A. Greer
Administration Coordinator

Chair Wm. Weston J. Newton

L egislative Gbergight Committee

South Carolina Bouse of Representatives

Post Office Wox 11867
Columbia, South Carolina 29211
@elephone: (803) 212-6810 » Fax: (803) 212-6811
Room 228 Blatt Building

Department of Corrections Ad Hoc Subcommittee
Monday, December 16, 2019
10:30 a.m.
Blatt Room 110

Archived Video Available

L

Attendance

L

Gary E. Clary

Chandra E. Dillard

Lee Hewitt

Joseph H. Jefferson, Jr.
Mandy Powers Norrell

Robert L. Ridgeway, 111
Edward R. Tallon, Sr.

John Taliaferro (Jay) West, IV
Chris Wooten

Charles L. Appleby, IV
Legal Counsel

Lewis Carter
Research Analyst/Auditor

Kendra H. Wilkerson
Fiscal/Research Analyst

Pursuant to House Legislative Oversight Committee Rule 6.8, South Carolina
ETV was allowed access for streaming the meeting. You may access an
archived video of this meeting by visiting the South Carolina General
Assembly’s website (http://www.scstatehouse.gov) and clicking on
Committee Postings and Reports, then under House Standing Committees click on
Legislative Oversight. Then, click on Video Archives for a listing of archived
videos for the Committee.

The Department of Corrections Ad Hoc Subcommittee meeting is called to
order by Chair Edward R. Tallon, Sr., on Monday, December 16, 2019, in
Room 110 of the Blatt Building. The following other members of the
Subcommittee are present for either all or a portion of the meeting:
Representative Gary E. Clary; Representative Chandra E. Dillard,;
Representative Joseph H. Jefferson, Jr.; and Representative Robert Q.
Williams. Representative Micajah P. “Micah” Caskey, IV, and
Representative Jeffrey E. 'Jeff" Johnson are absent.


http://www.scstatehouse.gov/

Minutes

II.

House Rule 4.5 requires standing committees to prepare and make available
to the public the minutes of committee meetings, but the minutes do not
have to be verbatim accounts of meetings. It is the practice of the Legislative
Oversight Committee to provide minutes for its subcommittee meetings.

Representative Clary moves to approve the minutes from the December 11,
2019, meeting. A roll call vote is held, and the motion passes.

Rep. Clary’s motion to approve the

minutes from the December 11, 2019, Yea Nay Not Voting
meeting:

Rep. Clary v

Rep. Caskey v’ (absent)
Rep. Dillard v

Rep. Jefferson v

Rep. Johnson v’ (absent)
Rep. Tallon v

Rep. Williams v

Discussion of the S.C. Department of Corrections

II.

Ad hoc subcommittee Chairman Tallon explains the purpose of today’s
meeting is to receive public testimony and discuss a plan for covering the
agency’s law recommendations.

Ad hoc subcommittee Chairman Tallon explains that all testimony given to
this subcommittee, which is an investigating committee, must be under oath.
He reminds agency personnel previously sworn in that they remain under
oath. Ad hoc subcommittee Chairman Tallon places the following
individuals under oath:

Ms. Shirene Hansotia;
Reverend Chuck Pollack;
Ms. Cathy DeCourcy;
Mr. Stan Burtt;

Mr. Carter Elliott;

Ms. Nadia Sales;

Ms. Ashley Price;

Mr. Lester Young; and
Ms. Louisa Tobias.

MEge e oo O



II1.

IV.

VL

VIL

VIIL

IX.

XL

XIL

Mr. Bryan Stirling, SCDC Director, provides the subcommittee information
on contraband cell phones and their impact on SCDC operations and the
safety of inmates and SCDC staff. Members ask questions, which Director
Stirling answers.

Ad hoc subcommittee Chairman Tallon recognizes Ms. Shirene Hansotia
from Charleston County to provide public testimony. Ms. Hansotia provides
testimony and members ask questions. Ms. Hansotia answers member
questions.

Ad hoc subcommittee Chairman Tallon recognizes Reverend Chuck Pollack
from Colleton County to provide public testimony. Rev. Pollack provides
testimony and members ask questions. Rev. Pollack answers member
questions.

Ad hoc subcommittee Chairman Tallon recognizes Mr. Carter Elliott from
Georgetown County to provide public testimony. Mr. Elliott provides
testimony and members ask questions. Mr. Elliott answers member
questions.

Ad hoc subcommittee Chairman Tallon recognizes Ms. Cathy DeCourcy
from Jasper County to provide public testimony. Ms. DeCourcy provides
testimony and members ask questions. Ms. DeCourcy answers member
questions.

Ad hoc subcommittee Chairman Tallon recognizes Ms. Nadia Sales from
Orangeburg County to provide public testimony. Ms. Sales provides
testimony and members ask questions. Ms. Sales answers member
questions.

Ad hoc subcommittee Chairman Tallon recognizes Ms. Ashley Price from
Jacksonville, Florida to provide public testimony. Ms. Price provides
testimony and members ask questions. Ms. Price answers member
questions.

Ad hoc subcommittee Chairman Tallon recognizes Mr. Lester Young from
Richland County to provide public testimony. Mr. Young provides
testimony and members ask questions. Mr. Young answers member
questions.

Ad hoc subcommittee Chairman Tallon recognizes Ms. Louisa Tobias from
Richland County to provide public testimony. Ms. Sales provides testimony
and members ask questions. Ms. Sales answers member questions.

Ad hoc subcommittee Chairman Tallon asks Director Stirling if SCDC has
any response to testimony from members of the public. Director Stirling
provides comments. Members ask question which Director Stirling answers.



XIIIL

XIV.

Ad hoc subcommittee Chairman Tallon asks Director Stirling the most
efficient way to cover SCDC’s law recommendations. Director Stirling
suggests, and members agree, that SCDC will send a letter with all
recommendations. This will allow members an opportunity to review the
recommendations prior to the next meeting. At the next meeting, members
will ask any questions they have about the recommendations.

There being no further business, the meeting is adjourned.



STUDY TIMELINE

The House Legislative Oversight Committee’s (Committee) process for studying the S.C. Department of
Corrections (agency, Department, or SCDC) includes actions by the full Committee; Department of
Corrections Ad Hoc Subcommittee (Subcommittee); the agency; and the public. Key dates and actions
are listed below.

*  May 3, 2018 - Holds Meeting #1 to prioritize the agency for study

e May9, 2018 - Provides the agency notice about the oversight process

e July 17 - August 20, 2018 - Solicits input about the agency in the form of an online public survey
* January 28, 2019 - Holds Meeting #2 to obtain public input about the agency

* February 21, 2019 - Holds Meeting #3 to discuss the agency's history; legal directives; mission;
vision; general information about finances and employees; and agency organization

*  March 21, 2019 - Holds Meeting #4 to hear testimony from members of the public who
requested to testify and discuss the agency’s operations unit

*  May 14, 2019 - Holds Meeting #5 to continue discussion of the agency’s operations unit

*  May 29, 2019 - Holds Meeting #6 to continue discussion of the agency’s operations unit

e June 4, 2019 - Holds Meeting #7 to continue discussion of the agency’s operations unit and to
discuss the agency’s police services unit

e June 18, 2019 - Holds Meeting #8 to discuss the agency’s programs, reentry, and rehabilitative
services unit

e July 24, 2019 - Holds Meeting #9 to hear testimony from members of the public who requested to
testify and continue discussion of the agency’s programs, reentry, and rehabilitative services unit

e August 12, 2019 - Holds Meeting #10 to continue discussion of the agency’s programs, reentry,
and rehabilitative services unit

* August 26, 2019 - Holds Meeting #11 to receive presentation of the Legislative Audit Council audit
requested by the Committee

e August 27, 2019 - Holds Meeting #12 to discuss the agency’s health services unit

* September 16, 2019 - Holds Meeting #13 to continue discussion of the agency’s health services
unit and meet with the Department of Mental Health

e QOctober 1, 2019 - Holds Meeting #14 to discuss the N.C. Statewide Misdemeanant Confinement
program, continue discussion of the agency’s health services unit, and discuss the agency’s legal
and compliance unit

* October 2, 2019 - Holds Meeting #15 to continue discussion of the agency’s legal and compliance
unit

e October 23, 2019 - Holds Meeting #16 to hear testimony from members of the public who
requested to testify, continue discussion of the agency’s legal and compliance unit, and discuss
the agency’s administration unit



*  November 25, 2019 - Holds Meeting #17 to hear testimony from members of the public who
requested to testify, continue discussion of the agency’s legal and compliance unit, and discuss
the agency’s administration unit

* December 11, 2019 - Holds Meeting #18 to continue discussion of the agency’s legal and
compliance unit, and discuss the agency’s administration unit

e December 16, 2019 - Holds Meeting #19 to hear testimony from members of the public who

requested to testify and discuss the agency’s law recommendations

January 7, 2020 - (TODAY) Holds Meeting #20 to hear testimony from members of the public who

requested to testify and discuss the agency’s law recommendations

March 31, 2015 - Submits its Annual Restructuring and Seven-Year Plan Report
e January 12, 2016 - Submits its 2016 Annual Restructuring Report

e September 2016 - Submits its 2015-16 Accountability Report

e September 2017 - Submits its 2016-17 Accountability Report

*  September 2018 - Submits its 2017-18 Accountability Report

* September 28, 2018 - Submits its Program Evaluation Report

e July 17-August 20, 2018 - Provides input about the agency via an online public survey

* January 28, 2019 - Provide testimony during full committee meeting (20 individuals)

March 21, 2019 - Provide testimony during ad hoc subcommittee meeting (1 individual)

July 24, 2019 - Provide testimony during ad hoc subcommittee meeting (1 individual)

* QOctober 23, 2019 - Provide testimony during ad hoc subcommittee meeting (4 individuals)

November 25, 2019 - Provide testimony during ad hoc subcommittee meeting (4 individuals)

December 16, 2019 - Provide testimony during ad hoc subcommittee meeting (8 individuals)

* Ongoing - Submits written comments on the Committee's webpage on the General Assembly's
website (www.scstatehouse.gov) (48 comments)

Figure 1. Key dates in the study process, May 2018 to present.


http://www.scstatehouse.gov)/

SCDC - AGENCY SNAPSHOT

S.C. Depariment of Corrections

Legal Counsel & Compliance
Administration Mai
In 1866, the South Carolina Legislature Health Services ajor
passed an act to transfer the control of Programs, Reentry, and Rehabilitative Services Divisions
convicted and sentenced felons from the Operations
counties to the State, and appropriated Police Services
863,000 for construction and
maintenance of a State Penitentiary.

Successes
. Settled decade old

mental health lawsuit.

2. Increased salaries for

, _ Agency Mission
Source: Agency’s ProgramEvaluation Report
Successes and Emering Issues are as idenfied by the The mission of the South Carolina
agency Department of Corrections is:
Safety--we will protect the public, our
6,085 Available employees, and our inmates.
Positions (of Servlce--.\'.-'e will provide rehabllhltatl?n . 3
which 4.775 and self-improvement opportunities for State Funding:
are. ﬁllje d) inmates. Stewardship—we will promote $419,880,106
: professional excellence, fiscal
responsibility, and self-sufficiency.

correctional officers,
food service and
mental health staff.

. Working with cell
phone industry to
minimize contraband
cell phones in our

prison.

4. Closed 5 prisons.

Fiscal Year 2017-18 Resources

5. Centralized pre-

release functions for
male inmates and

1. Managing a more violent papulation due to security threat groups. developed a pre-

g‘ . 2. Prison population is aging and remaining incarcerated. The agency will be faced with a release center at

'a @ new management issue regarding how to care for the special requirements that the elderly Manning Pre-Prelease
'6 a have in a prison environment. We need to evaluate proper housing for the aging population as

E ) we currently have small units; however, it is anticipated that specialized facilities geared

w toward this population’s special needs will have to be explored in the near future.

3. Aging buildings due to lack funds.

Figure 2. Snapshot of the agency’s history, mission, major divisions, fiscal year 2017-18 resources (employees and funding), successes, and emerging issues.?



SECURITY LEVELS AND HOUSING TYPES

Housing Types
General - Beds for inmates not designated/requiring "special" supervision and/or service
Restrictive - Beds for inmates designated/requiring "special" supervision such as crisis intervention, deathrow, hospital,
maximum custody, mental health, protective custody, pre-hearing detention, security detention, safekeeper, and temporary
holding (transient)
Program - Beds for inmates specific locations for program participation such as assisted living, addictions treatment,
Educational Finance Act eligible inmates, habilitation, handicap, Youthful Offender Act programs, reception/evaluation, shock
incarceration, transitional care, HIV therapeutic, and sex offender treatment.

Table 1. Agency facilities, security levels, location, and warden.

Facility Security Location Warden Security Levels
Level
Region 1 - Joseph "Tony" Stines, Director Lfevel 1 .(I\/||n|mum.) —.Leve/ 1A - For non-
violent inmates within 36 months of
Palmer PRC 1A Florence Joseph McFadden o . .
- release. Housing is mainly open areas with
Allendale CI* 2 Fairfax McKendley Newton bunk beds (no partitions or cubicles).
MacDougall CI 2 Ridgeville Edsel Taylor Perimeters are unfenced. These units are
Ridgeland ClI 2 Ridgeland Levern Cohen work and program oriented, providing
Turbeville Cl 2 Turbeville Richard Cothran intensive specialized programs that
Lee Cl 3 Bishopville Aaron Joyner prepare the inmates for release to the
Lieber Cl 3 Ridgeville Randall Williams community. Level 1B - For inmates with
relatively short sentences or time to serve.
Region 2 - Joel Anderson, Director Housing is mainly cubicles with two bunk
Livesay PRC 1A&B | Spartanburg | George Dodkin beds/cubicle. Perimeters are unfenced.
Evans CI? 2 Bennettsville | Donnie Stonebreaker Operational procedures at Level 1-B
Tyger River Cl 2 Enoree Barry Tucker facilities impart a higher level of security
McCormick Cl 3 McCormick | Charles Williams, Jr. compared to level 1-A facilities.
Perry Cl 3 Pelzer Scott Lewis
Leath CI (Female) 3 Greenwood | Patricia Yeldell Level 2 (Medium) - Housing is primarily
Camille Graham CI (Female) 3 Columbia Marian Boulware double bunk, cell type with some
R&E (Female) institutions having double-bunk cubicles.
Perimeters are single fenced with
Region 3 - Wayne McCabe, Director electronic surveillance. Level 2 institutions
Coadmen 1B e Lo e Ces o provide a higher level of security than level
Manning Reentry/Work 1B Columbia Lisa Engram 1 facilities.
Release Center . .
Kershaw CIA > Kershaw Kenneth Nelsen Level 3 (Max) - For wolgnt offenders Wlt.h.
Trenton Cl 2 Trenton Terrie Wallace Ionger. sentences, and |nma.tes _Wh_o exhibit
Wateree River Cl 2 Rembert Donald Beckwith behavioral problgms. Housing is single and
- , - double cells. Perimeters are double-
Broad River Cl 3 Columbia Michael Stephan fenced with extensive electronic
Kirkland R&E 3 Columbia Willie D. Davis .
- surveillance. Inmates are closely
Infirmary supervised with their activities and
Cl - Max . .
— — . movement highly restricted
Gilliam Psychiatric Hospital

Table Notes: (1) Cl means Correctional Institution; (2) PRC means Pre-Release Center; (3) R&E means Reception and Evaluation Center; and (4) A carat
(*) indicates institutions converted from Level 3 to Level 2 — Evans Cl on June 1, 2005; Kershaw Cl on February 28, 2003; Allendale Cl on April 9, 2003



SCDC LAW RECOMMENDATIONS




HENRY McMASTER, Governor
BRYAN P. STIRLING, Director

January 6, 2020

Mr. Edward R. Tallon, Sr.

South Carolina House of Representatives
Post Office Box 11867

Columbia, South Carolina 29211

RE: Updated Law Change Recommendations

Dear Representative Tallon:

Please see attached updated recommendations for law changes. Please let me know if you

have any questions. Thank you.
s P zm

Bryan P. Stirling

Sincerely,

Attachments
BPS/ndh

cc:  The Honorable Wm. Weston J. Newton
The Honorable Micajah P. “Micah” Caskey, IV
The Honorable Gary E. Clary
The Honorable Chandra E. Dillard
The Honorable Joseph H. Jefferson, Jr.
The Honorable Jeffrey E. "Jeff" Johnson

P.O. Box 21787 - 4444 Broad River Road - Columbia, SC 29221-1787 - Telephone (803) 896-8555
http://www.doc.sc.gov  E-mail: corrections.info@doc.sc.gov

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 1 of 61



SCDC Law Change Recommendations

Contents

o [0 TS =LA o] S PR 2
HEAITN SEIVICES ...ttt b ettt e bt e be e s b e e b e e bt e st e e bt e be e s eeebeeebe e s beebeenbeenbeareenee e 6
Legal anNd COMPIIANCE .......eoiiiiieeie ettt ettt be et e st e e bt e s b e s bt e nbeenaeebeesbeenbenbeenbeenbeareenbeans 8
(@] 0T -1 o] 1SR 16
POLICE SBIVICES ...ttt ekttt b e be e s b e e bt et e e st e e bt e ke e R b e e bt e bt en e e eb e et e e beeebeenbeaneenbeentennes 44
Programs, Reentry, and RehabilitatiVe SEIVICES..........oiiiiiiii e 48

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 2 of 61



Administration

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR ADMINISTRATION LAW CHANGE #1

Law Summary of Current Law(s) and Basis for Approval and Others

Recommended Change(s) Recommendation | Impacted
Procurement Board Current Law To update the Department of
Exemption 1986.04.22 Exempts advertising in certain exemption to be | Administration

mediums. in accordance

with relevant

Recommendation technological

Modify the exemption to include advances.

modern advertising.
Current Law Wording Proposed Revisions to Law Wording
Procurement Board Exemption 1986.04.22 Procurement Board Exemption 1986.04.22

The Board exempted “Advertising time or space in | The Board exempted “Advertising time or space in newspapers,
newspapers, on radio or television (Note: Consultants | on radio or television amended to include the following
obtained to handle advertising campaigns for | advertising mediums: Internet, Radio, Television, Newspapers,
agencies such as PRT and State Development Board | Magazines, Streaming Online, Digital Advertising, Social Media,
are not exempted.)” from the “purchasing procedures | and Billboards. = (Note: Consultants obtained to handle
of the Procurement Code.” advertising campaigns for agencies such as PRT and State
Development Board are not exempted.)” from the “purchasing
procedures of the Procurement Code.”

Reference
e Notcited in an SCDC letter

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 3 of 61



DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR ADMINISTRATION LAW CHANGE #?2

Law Summary of Current Law(s) and Basis for Approval
Recommended Change(s) Recommendation and
Others
Impacted
SECTION 24-13-80. Prisoners | Current Law SCDC would be ableto | N/A
to pay for certain costs; Allows inmates to be required to pay for recoup some of the
definitions; criteria for certain costs that accrue during incarceration. | money spent on
deductions from inmates' inmate’s medical care,
accounts; reimbursement to Recommendation photocopying, and
inmates; recovery from estates | Modify to include a way for SCDC to recover damage of property.
of inmates. restitution owed by an inmate once he or she is
released.
Current Law Wording Proposed Revisions to Law Wording

SECTION 24-13-80. Prisoners to pay for certain costs; | SECTION 24-13-80. Prisoners to pay for certain costs;
definitions; criteria for deductions from inmates' | definitions; criteria for deductions from inmates' accounts;
accounts; reimbursement to inmates; recovery from | reimbursement to inmates; recovery from estates of
estates of inmates. inmates.

(A) As used in this section: (A) As used in this section:

(1) “Detention facility” means a municipal or county jail,a | (1) “Detention facility” means a municipal or county jail, a
local detention facility, or a state correctional facility used | local detention facility, or a state correctional facility used
for the detention of persons charged with or convicted of | for the detention of persons charged with or convicted of a
a felony, misdemeanor, municipal offense, or violation of | felony, misdemeanor, municipal offense, or violation of a
a court order. court order.

(2) “Inmate” means a person who is detained in a | (2) “Inmate” means a person who is detained in a detention
detention facility by reason of being charged with or | facility by reason of being charged with or convicted of a
convicted of a felony, a misdemeanor, a municipal offense, | felony, a misdemeanor, a municipal offense, or violation of a
or violation of a court order. court order.

(3) “Medical treatment” means each visit initiated by the | (3) “Medical treatment” means each visit initiated by the
inmate to an institutional physician, physician's extender | inmate to an institutional physician, physician's extender
including a physician's assistant or a nurse practitioner, | including a physician's assistant or a nurse practitioner,
dentist, optometrist, or psychiatrist for examination or | dentist, optometrist, or psychiatrist for examination or
treatment. treatment.

(4) “Administrator” means the county administrator, city | (4) “Administrator” means the county administrator, city
administrator, or the chief administrative officer of a | administrator, or the chief administrative officer of a county

county or municipality. or municipality.
(5) “Director” means the agency head of the Department | (5) “Director” means the agency head of the Department of
of Corrections. Corrections.

(B) The administrator or director, whichever is | (B) The administrator or director, whichever is appropriate,
appropriate, may establish, by rules, criteria for a | may establish, by rules, criteria for a reasonable deduction
reasonable deduction from money credited to the account | from money credited to the account of an inmate to:

of an inmate to: (1) repay the costs of:

(1) repay the costs of: (a) public property willfully damaged or destroyed by the
(a) public property wilfully damaged or destroyed by the | inmate during his incarceration;

inmate during his incarceration; (b) medical treatment for injuries inflicted by the inmate
(b) medical treatment for injuries inflicted by the inmate | upon himself or others;

upon himself or others; (c) searching for and apprehending the inmate when he

(c) searching for and apprehending the inmate when he | escapes or attempts to escape. The costs must be limited to
escapes or attempts to escape. The costs must be limited | those extraordinary costs incurred as a consequence of the
to those extraordinary costs incurred as a consequence of | escape; or

the escape; or (d) quelling a riot or other disturbance in which the inmate
(d) quelling a riot or other disturbance in which the | is unlawfully involved;
inmate is unlawfully involved; (2) defray the costs paid by a municipality or county for

(2) defray the costs paid by a municipality or county for | medical services for an inmate, which have been requested
medical services for an inmate, which have been | by the inmate, if the deduction does not exceed five dollars

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 4 of 61



requested by the inmate, if the deduction does not exceed
five dollars for each occurrence of treatment received by
the inmate. If the balance in an inmate's account is less
than ten dollars, the fee must not be charged. However, a
deficiency balance must be carried forward and, upon a
deposit or credit being made to the inmate's account, any
outstanding balance may be deducted from the account.
This deficiency balance may be carried forward after
release of the inmate and may be applied to the inmate's
account in the event of subsequent arrests and
incarcerations. This item does not apply to medical costs
incurred as a result of injuries sustained by an inmate or
other medically necessary treatment for which that
inmate is determined not to be responsible.

(C) All sums collected for medical treatment must be
reimbursed to the inmate, upon the inmate's request, if
the inmate is acquitted or otherwise exonerated of all
charges for which the inmate was being held.

(D) The detention facility may initiate an action for
collection of recovery of medical costs incurred pursuant
to this section against an inmate upon his release or his
estate if the inmate was executed or died while in the
custody of the detention facility.

for each occurrence of treatment received by the inmate. If
the balance in an inmate's account is less than ten dollars,
the fee must not be charged. However, a deficiency balance
must be carried forward and, upon a deposit or credit being
made to the inmate's account, any outstanding balance may
be deducted from the account. This deficiency balance may
be carried forward after release of the inmate and may be
applied to the inmate's account in the event of subsequent
arrests and incarcerations. This item does not apply to
medical costs incurred as a result of injuries sustained by an
inmate or other medically necessary treatment for which
that inmate is determined not to be responsible.

(C) All sums collected for medical treatment must be
reimbursed to the inmate, upon the inmate's request, if the
inmate is acquitted or otherwise exonerated of all charges
for which the inmate was being held.

(D) The detention facility may initiate an action for collection
of recovery of medical costs incurred pursuant to this
section against an inmate upon his release or his estate if the
inmate was executed or died while in the custody of the
detention facility.

(E) The Department of Corrections may initiate an action for

collection of recovery of all restitution incurred by an inmate
during his or her imprisonment within the Department.

Reference

e SCDC reponse to Subcommittee (May 24, 2019), Question #40

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 5 of 61



https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20letter%20to%20Oversight%20Committee%20with%20attachments%20(May%2024,%202019).pdf

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR ADMINISTRATION LAW CHANGE #3

Law Summary of Current Law(s) and Basis for Approval and Others
Recommended Change(s) Recommendation | Impacted
H.4676 Current Law This increase will | State agencies.
Caps the earnings for retirees at be more
H.3620 $10,000. appealing for
retired
Recommendation employees to re-
Modify to remove cap. enter the state
job workforce.
Current Law Wording Proposed Revisions to Law Wording

Concept Recommendation:

Modify the current bills so that there is not a cap on what a
retire-rehire can earn without affecting their retirement.

Reference
e Notcited in an SCDC letter

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 6 of 61



Health Services

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR HEALTH SERVICES LAW CHANGE #1

Law Summary of Current Law(s) and Basis for Approval and Others
Recommended Change(s) Recommendation Impacted
65.7 (2019-2020 Current Law SCDC does not receive | Social Security
Appropriations Bill Indicates that SCDC receives funds | funds for doing this. It | Administration
H. 4950) from Social Security. is a cost avoidance
measure whereby the
Recommendation SCDC Medicaid
Modify the proviso. program pays for
inpatient care rather
than SCDC.
Current Law Wording Proposed Revisions to Law Wording

65.7. (CORR: Social Security Administration Funding) All | SCDC does not have recommendation for specific
funds received by the South Carolina Department of | wording. Rather, we seek to clarify that SCDC directs
Corrections from the Social Security Administration under | the provider to bill Medicaid.

Section 1611 (e)(1)(I) of the Social Security Act, which
provides payment for information regarding incarcerated
Social Security Insurance recipients, shall be retained by the
South Carolina Department of Corrections and credited to a
fund entitled Special Social Security for the care and custody
of inmates housed in the state correctional facilities.

Reference
e Notcited in an SCDC letter

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 7 of 61



DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR HEALTH SERVICES LAW CHANGE #2

Law Summary of Current Law(s) Basis for Approval and Others
and Recommended Change(s) | Recommendation Impacted

SECTION 24-13-1910. Current Law This statute has not DADOAS and DMH

Centers for alcohol and Requires the centers have been funded, so the

drug rehabilitation been operational since 1997. | centers have not been

established; construction built.

and operation of, and Recommendation

responsibility for centers. Modify or repeal the statute.

Current Law Wording Proposed Revisions to Law Wording

SECTION 24-13-1910. Centers for alcohol and drug | SCDC does not have recommendation for specific
rehabilitation established; construction and operation of, and | wording. If funded, the deadline should be changed.
responsibility for centers.

There is established one or more centers for alcohol and drug
rehabilitation under the jurisdiction of the Department of
Corrections to treat and rehabilitate alcohol and drug
offenders. The Department of Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse
Services has primary responsibility for the addictions
treatment of the offenders, and the Department of
Corrections has primary responsibility for the maintenance
and security of the offenders. The Department of Corrections
may construct one or more centers upon the necessary
appropriation of funds by the General Assembly. The centers
established or constructed as authorized by this section shall
provide at least seven hundred fifty beds. The centers
established under this section must be fully operational by
January 1, 1997.

Reference

e SCDC response to Subcommittee (October 29, 2019), Question #32

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 8 of 61


https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20response%20to%20Ad%20Hoc%20Subcommittee%20with%20attachments%20(October%2029,%202019).pdf

Legal and Compliance

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR LEGAL AND COMPLIANCE LAW CHANGE #1

Law
Change(s)

Summary of Current Law(s) and Recommended

Basis for
Recommendation

Approval and
Others Impacted

SECTION 24-27-
200.

Forfeiture of
work, education,
or good conduct
credits.

Current Law

Recommendation

frivolous filings.

Allows credits to be forfeited if court determines
that an inmate has abused the court system.

Modify the statute to allow for barring of future

This section may not de-
incentivize this behavior
for frequent filers. The
possibility of an inmate
losing the ability to file
other lawsuits is a much
stronger motivator.

Court system.

Current Law Wording

Proposed Revisions to Law Wording

SECTION 24-27-200. Forfeiture of work,
education, or good conduct credits. A prisoner shall
forfeit all or part of his earned work, education, or
good conduct credits in an amount to be determined
by the Department of Corrections upon
recommendation of the court if the court finds that
the prisoner has done any of the following in a case
pertaining to his incarceration or apprehension
filed by him in state or federal court or in an
administrative proceeding while incarcerated:

(1) submitted a malicious or frivolous claim, or one
that is intended solely to harass the party filed
against;

(2) testified falsely or otherwise presented false
evidence or information to the court;
(3) unreasonably expanded or
proceeding; or

(4) abused the discovery process.
The court may make such findings on its own
motion, on motion of counsel for the defendant, or
on motion of the Attorney General, who is
authorized to appear in the proceeding, if he elects,
in order to move for the findings in a case in which
the State or any public entity or official is a
defendant.

delayed a

ARTICLE 2
Legal Filings by Prisoners and Loss of Earned Release Credits

SECTION 24-27-200. Forfeiture of work, education, or good
conduct credits. A prisoner shall forfeit all or part of his earned
work, education, or good conduct credits in an amount to be
determined by the Department of Corrections upon
recommendation of the court if the court finds that the prisoner
has done any of the following in a case pertaining to his
incarceration or apprehension filed by him in state or federal
court or in an administrative proceeding while incarcerated:

(1) submitteds a malicious or frivolous claim, purposefully and

knowingly fails to state a claim upon which relief can be granted,
seeks monetary relief from a defendant the prisoner knows, at

the time of filing, to be immune from such relief, or one that is
intended solely to harass the party filed against;

(2) testified falsely or otherwise presented false evidence or
information to the court;

(3) unreasonably expanded or delayed a proceeding; or

(4) abused the discovery process.

The court may make such findings on its own motion, on motion
of counsel for the defendant, or on motion of the Attorney
General, who is authorized to appear in the proceeding, if he
elects, in order to move for the findings in a case in which the
State or any public entity or official is a defendant.

Reference

e SCDC response to Subcommittee (October 29, 2019), Question #64

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 9 of 61



https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20response%20to%20Ad%20Hoc%20Subcommittee%20with%20attachments%20(October%2029,%202019).pdf

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR LEGAL AND COMPLIANCE LAW CREATION #2

Law Summary of Current Law(s) and Basis for Approval and Others
Recommended Change(s) Recommendation | Impacted

SECTION 24-27-230. Current Law To avoid Court system.

Limitations on Proceeding | None additional

without Payment of Fees. frivolous
Recommendation lawsuits.

SECTION 24-27-240. Create new law.

Administrative Remedies

Exhaustion Requirement.

Current Law Wording Proposed Revisions to Law Wording
No current law. SECTION 24-27-230. Limitations on Proceeding without Payment of Fees.

(1) In no event shall any Court of this state allow a prisoner to bring a civil action or

appeal a judgment in a civil action or proceeding without full prepayment of fees or
security therefor, where the prisoner has, on 3 or more prior occasions, while

incarcerated or detained in any facility, brought an action or appeal in a court of this

state that was dismissed pursuant to 24-27-200, unless the prisoner is under imminent
danger of serious physical injury.

(2) Where a prisoner has had an action or appeal in a court of this state dismissed
pursuant to 24-27-200 on atleast 3 prior occasions but is in imminent danger of serious
physical injury, the prisoner must file, at the time they initiate their action, an affidavit
detailing the circumstances which place them in imminent danger of serious physical
injury and any other supporting documentation available. After reviewing this affidavit
and other supporting documentation, the court must issue an order affirming that the

action or appeal filed falls within this exception before the prisoner can be allowed to
proceed without full prepayment of fees or security therefor.

(3) While it is preferable, Orders dismissing a case pursuant to 24-27-200 need not

expressly state that they are being dismissed pursuant to that statute. Language which
makes clear that the case was one of the nature contemplated in 24-27-200 will be
sufficient for that dismissal to constitute a dismissal pursuant to that section.

SECTION 24-27-240. Administrative Remedies Exhaustion Requirement.

A prisoner must exhaust all available administrative remedies prior to bringing an

action in any court of this state where a prisoner’s claim
a) is regarding conditions in a jail, prison, or other place where they are

incarcerated or are being held in custody prior to trial or sentencing and
(b) cannot be reviewed by the Administrative Law Court pursuant to the
Administrative Procedures Act.
Failure to do so will be grounds for dismissal of the action. The court may dismiss an
action on this basis on its own motion or on the motion of any party.

Reference

e SCDC response to Subcommittee (October 29, 2019), Question #64

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 10 of 61


https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20response%20to%20Ad%20Hoc%20Subcommittee%20with%20attachments%20(October%2029,%202019).pdf

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR LEGAL AND COMPLIANCE LAW CHANGE #3 ‘

records; fees; notification as to public
availability of records; presumption
upon failure to give notice; records to
be available when requestor appears
in person.

SECTION 30-4-110.

Hearings regarding disclosure;
appropriate relief; civil fine for
violation.

upon request.

Recommendation

Modify statute so that a public
body can seek clarification on
overly broad or burdensome
requests and receive additional
time to respond to said requests.

Law Summary of Current Law(s) and Basis for Recommendation | Approval
Recommended Change(s) and Others
Impacted
SECTION 30-4-30. Current Law This would free up agency | State
Right to inspect or copy public Allows public to obtain records employees to spend more | agencies.

time responding to the
FOIA requests for which
the law was designed.

Current Law Wording

Proposed Revisions to Law Wording

SECTION 30-4-30(C). Each public body, upon
written request for records made under this
chapter, shall within ten days (excepting
Saturdays, Sundays, and legal public holidays)
of the receipt of the request, notify the person
making the request of its determination and
the reasons for it; provided, however, that if the
record is more than twenty-four months old at
the date the request is made, the public body
has twenty days (excepting Saturdays,
Sundays, and legal public holidays) of the
receipt to make this notification. This
determination must constitute the final
opinion of the public body as to the public
availability of the requested public record,
however, the determination is not required to
include a final decision or express an opinion
as to whether specific portions of the
documents or information may be subject to
redaction according to exemptions provided
for by Section 30-4-40 or other state or federal
laws. If the request is granted, the record must
be furnished or made available for inspection
or copying no later than thirty calendar days
from the date on which the final determination
was provided, unless the records are more
than twenty-four months old, in which case the
public body has no later than thirty-five
calendar days from the date on which the final
determination was provided. If a deposit as
provided in subsection (B) is required by the
public body, the record must be furnished or
made available for inspection or copying no
later than thirty calendar days from the date on
which the deposit is received, unless the
records are more than twenty-four months old,
in which case the public body has no later than
thirty-five calendar days from the date on

SECTION 30-4-30(C). Each public body, upon written request for
records made under this chapter, shall within ten days (excepting
Saturdays, Sundays, and legal public holidays) of the receipt of the
request, notify the person making the request of its determination and
the reasons for it; provided, however, that if the record is more than
twenty-four months old at the date the request is made, the public body
has twenty days (excepting Saturdays, Sundays, and legal public
holidays) of the receipt to make this notification. This determination
must constitute the final opinion of the public body as to the public
availability of the requested public record, however, the determination
is not required to include a final decision or express an opinion as to
whether specific portions of the documents or information may be
subject to redaction according to exemptions provided for by Section
30-4-40 or other state or federal laws. If the request is granted, the
record must be furnished or made available for inspection or copying
no later than thirty calendar days from the date on which the final
determination was provided, unless the records are more than twenty-
four months old, in which case the public body has no later than thirty-
five calendar days from the date on which the final determination was
provided. If a deposit as provided in subsection (B) is required by the
public body, the record must be furnished or made available for
inspection or copying no later than thirty calendar days from the date
on which the deposit is received, unless the records are more than
twenty-four months old, in which case the public body has no later than
thirty-five calendar days from the date on which the deposit was
received to fulfill the request. The full amount of the total cost must be
paid at the time of the production of the request. If written notification
of the determination of the public body as to the availability of the
requested public record is neither mailed, electronically transmitted,
nor personally delivered to the person requesting the document within
the time set forth by this section, the request must be considered
approved as to nonexempt records or information. Exemptions from
disclosure as set forth in Section 30-4-40 or by other state or federal
laws are not waived by the public body's failure to respond as set forth
in this subsection. The various response, determination, and
production deadlines provided by this subsection are subject to
extension by written mutual agreement of the public body and the
requesting party at issue;,—and—t This agreement shall not be

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 11 of 61




which the deposit was received to fulfill the
request. The full amount of the total cost must
be paid at the time of the production of the
request. If written notification of the
determination of the public body as to the
availability of the requested public record is
neither mailed, electronically transmitted, nor
personally delivered to the person requesting
the document within the time set forth by this
section, the request must be considered
approved as to nonexempt records or
information. Exemptions from disclosure as set
forth in Section 30-4-40 or by other state or
federal laws are not waived by the public
body's failure to respond as set forth in this
subsection. The various response,
determination, and production deadlines
provided by this subsection are subject to
extension by written mutual agreement of the
public body and the requesting party at issue,
and this agreement shall not be unreasonably
withheld.

SECTION 30-4-110. Hearings regarding
disclosure; appropriate relief; civil fine for
violation.
(A) A public body may file a request for hearing
with the circuit court to seek relief from unduly
burdensome, overly broad, vague, repetitive,
or otherwise improper requests, or where it
has received a request, but it is unable to make
a good faith determination as to whether the
information is exempt from disclosure.
(B) If arequest for disclosure may result in the
release of records or information exempt from
disclosure under Section 30-4-40(a)(1), (2),
(4), (5), (9), (14), (15), or (19), a person or
entity with a specific interest in the underlying
records or information shall have the right to
request a hearing with the court or to intervene
in an action previously filed.
(C) If a person or entity seeking relief under
this section prevails, the court may order:
(1) equitable relief as he considers
appropriate;
(2) actual or compensatory damages; or
(3) reasonable attorney's fees and other
costs of litigation specific to the request,
unless there is a finding of good faith. The
finding of good faith is a bar to the award of
attorney's fees and costs.
(D) If a court determines that records are not
subject to disclosure, the determination
constitutes a finding of good faith on the part of
the public body or public official, and acts as a

unreasonably withheld. _Additionally, where a public body believes a

request to be burdensome, overly broad, vague, repetitive, or
otherwise improper, the public body may make a good faith request

that the requesting party clarify, narrow, or otherwise modify their
request such that the public body can reasonably respond. Requesting
parties shall not unreasonably refuse to make such modifications.
When a public body makes a request for modification or clarification

under this section, the request will, for the purpose of calculating

response, determination, and production deadlines, be considered
received by the public body on the date on which the public body

receives clarification or modification such that the request becomes
one to which the public body can reasonably respond.

SECTION 30-4-110. Hearings regarding disclosure; appropriate relief;
civil fine for violation.

(A) A public body may file a request for hearing with the circuit court
to seek relief from unduly burdensome, overly broad, vague,
repetitive, or otherwise improper requests, or where it has received a
request, but it is unable to make a good faith determination as to
whether the information is exempt from disclosure. A public body
may, as a defense to an action filed against it pursuant to SC Code § 30-
4-100, assert that the request in question is unduly burdensome,
overly broad, vague, repetitive, otherwise improper, or of a nature
which renders the public body unable to make a good faith

determination as to whether the information is exempt from
disclosure.

(B) If a request for disclosure may result in the release of records or
information exempt from disclosure under Section 30-4-40(a)(1), (2),
(4), (5), (9), (14), (15), or (19), a person or entity with a specific
interest in the underlying records or information shall have the right
to request a hearing with the court or to intervene in an action
previously filed.
(C) If a person or entity, including a public body, seeking relief under
this section prevails, the court may order:
(1) equitable relief as he considers appropriate;
(2) actual or compensatory damages; or
(3) reasonable attorney's fees and other costs of litigation specific
to the request, unless there is a finding of good faith. The finding
of good faith is a bar to the award of attorney's fees and costs.
(D) If a court determines that records are not subject to disclosure, the
determination constitutes a finding of good faith on the part of the
public body or public official, and acts as a complete bar against the
award of attorney's fees or other costs to the prevailing party should
the court's determination be reversed on appeal.
(E) If the person or entity, including a public body, prevails in part, he
may be awarded reasonable attorney's fees or other costs of litigation
specific to the request, or an appropriate portion thereof, unless
otherwise barred.
(F) If the court finds that the public body has arbitrarily and
capriciously violated the provisions of this chapter by refusal or delay
in disclosing or providing copies of a public record, it may, in addition
to actual or compensatory damages or equitable relief, impose a civil
fine of five hundred dollars.

(G) If the court finds that the person or entity who made the

request did any of the following, it may, in addition to actual or

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 12 of 61



complete bar against the award of attorney's
fees or other costs to the prevailing party
should the court's determination be reversed
on appeal.

(E) If the person or entity prevails in part, he
may be awarded reasonable attorney's fees or
other costs of litigation specific to the request,
or an appropriate portion thereof, unless
otherwise barred.

(F) If the court finds that the public body has
arbitrarily and capriciously violated the
provisions of this chapter by refusal or delay in
disclosing or providing copies of a public
record, it may, in addition to actual or
compensatory damages or equitable relief,
impose a civil fine of five hundred dollars.

compensatory damages or equitable relief, impose a civil fine of
five hundred dollars:

(1) submitted a request which they knew or should have
known was unduly burdensome, overly broad, vague,

repetitive, otherwise improper, or of a nature which
renders the public body unable to make a good faith

determination as to whether the information is exempt

from disclosure;

(2) unreasonably refused to narrow or otherwise modify a
request after being asked to do so by the public body
pursuant to SC Code § 30-4-30(D);

(3) unreasonably refused to extend the response, determination, and

production deadlines after being asked to do so by the public body
pursuant to SC Code § 30-4-30(D).

Reference

e SCDC response to Subcommittee (October 29, 2019), Question #64

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 13 of 61



https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20response%20to%20Ad%20Hoc%20Subcommittee%20with%20attachments%20(October%2029,%202019).pdf

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR LEGAL AND COMPLIANCE LAW CHANGE #4

Law Summary of Current Law(s) Basis for Approval and Others Impacted
and Recommended Change(s) Recommendation

SECTION 24-3-530. Current Law: To ensure N/A

Death by electrocution or An inmate sentenced to death executions can be

lethal injection indicates if he or she chooses carried out
electrocution or lethal injection | regardless of the
as their manner of execution. availability of lethal

injection drugs.
Recommendation

Under current law SCDC is
unable to carry out execution
due to the inability to obtain
lethal injection drugs.
Current Law Wording Proposed Revisions to Law Wording

SECTION 24-3-530. Death by electrocution or lethal injection. | SCDC does not have a position on the wording of the
(A) A person convicted of a capital crime and having imposed | statute. However, SCDC does support modifying the
upon him the sentence of death shall suffer the penalty by | statute to ensure that legally ordered executions are
electrocution or, at the election of the person, lethal injection | carried out in accordance with the law.

under the direction of the Director of the Department of
Corrections. The election for death by electrocution or lethal
injection must be made in writing fourteen days before the
execution date or it is waived. If the person waives the right of
election, then the penalty must be administered by lethal
injection.

(B) A person convicted of a capital crime and sentenced to death
by electrocution prior to the effective date of this section must
be administered death by electrocution unless the person elects
death by lethal injection in writing fourteen days before the
execution date.
(C) If execution by lethal injection under this section is held to
be unconstitutional by an appellate court of competent
jurisdiction, then the manner of inflicting a death sentence must
be by electrocution.

Reference
e Not cited in an SCDC letter
e Attorney General response to Subcommittee (July 12, 2019), Question #1

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 14 of 61


https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/AG%20letter%20to%20Committee%20re%20death%20penalty%20(July%2012,%202019).pdf

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR LEGAL AND COMPLIANCE LAW CHANGE #5

Members of certain professional
committees exempt from tort

liability. Recommendation

SECTION 40-71-20.
Confidentiality of certain
proceedings, records and
information; reporting accidents
and incidents

exemptions.

Does not include SCDC in the statutes.

Modify to include SCDC in the

Law Summary of Current Law(s) and Basis for Approval and
Recommended Change(s) Recommendation Others Impacted
SECTION 40-71-10. Current Law To provide protection | N/A

for SCDC committees.

Current Law Wording

Proposed Revisions to Law Wording

SECTION 40-71-10. Members of certain professional
committees exempt from tort liability.

(A) "Professional society" as used in this chapter includes
legal, medical, osteopathic, optometric, chiropractic,
psychological, dental, accounting, pharmaceutic, and
engineering organizations having as members at least a
majority of the eligible licentiates in the area served by
the particular society and any foundations composed of
members of these societies. It also includes the South
Carolina Law Enforcement Accreditation Council.
(B) There is no monetary liability on the part of, and no
cause of action for damages arising against, a member of
an appointed committee which is formed to maintain
professional standards of a state or local professional
society as defined in this section or a committee
appointed by the Department of Mental Health, or a
committee appointed by the Department of Health and
Environmental Control to review patient medical and
health records in order to study the causes of death and
disease for any act or proceeding undertaken or
performed within the scope of the functions of the
committee if the committee member acts without malice,
has made a reasonable effort to obtain the facts relating
to the matter under consideration, and acts in the belief
that the action taken by him is warranted by the facts
known to him.

(C) No person acting pursuant to subsection (B) shall be
subject to any monetary liability or cause of action for
damages for any action for restraint of trade, violation of
the South Carolina Unfair Trade Practices Act, or other
action predicated upon unfair or illegal competition
unless such person acted with malice.

(D) The provisions of this section do not affect the official
immunity of an officer or employee of a public

corporation.
SECTION 40-71-20. Confidentiality of certain
proceedings, records and information; reporting

accidents and incidents.

(A) All proceedings of and all data and information
acquired by the committee referred to in Section 40-71-
10 in the exercise of its duties are confidential unless a

SECTION 40-71-10. Members of certain professional
committees exempt from tort liability

(A) “Professional society” as used in this chapter includes
legal, medical, osteopathic, optometric, chiropractic,
psychological, dental, accounting, pharmaceutic, and
engineering organizations having as members at least a
majority of the eligible licentiates in the area served by the
particular society and any foundations composed of
members of these societies. It also includes the South
Carolina Law Enforcement Accreditation Council.

(B) There is no monetary liability on the part of, and no
cause of action for damages arising against, a member of an
appointed committee which is formed to maintain
professional standards of a state or local professional
society as defined in this section or a committee appointed
by the Department of Mental Health, or a committee
appointed by the Department of Health and Environmental
Control, or a committee appointed by the South Carolina
Department of Corrections to review patient medical and
health records in order to study the causes of death and
disease for any act or proceeding undertaken or performed
within the scope of the functions of the committee if the
committee member acts without malice, has made a
reasonable effort to obtain the facts relating to the matter
under consideration, and acts in the belief that the action
taken by him is warranted by the facts known to him.

(C) No person acting pursuant to subsection (B) shall be
subject to any monetary liability or cause of action for
damages for any action for restraint of trade, violation of
the South Carolina Unfair Trade Practices Act, or other
action predicated upon unfair or illegal competition unless
such person acted with malice.

(D) The provisions of this section do not affect the official
immunity of an officer or employee of a public corporation.
SECTION 40-71-20. Confidentiality of certain proceedings,
records and information; reporting accidents and incidents.
(A) All proceedings of and all data and information acquired
by the committee referred to in Section 40-71-10 in the
exercise of its duties are confidential unless a respondent in
the proceeding requests in writing that they be made
public. These proceedings and documents are not subject to

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 15 of 61




respondent in the proceeding requests in writing that
they be made public. These proceedings and documents
are not subject to discovery, subpoena, or introduction
into evidence in any civil action except upon appeal from
the committee action. Information, documents, or records
which are otherwise available from original sources are
not immune from discovery or use in a civil action merely
because they were presented during the committee
proceedings, nor shall any complainant or witness before
the committee be prevented from testifying in a civil
action as to matters of which he has knowledge apart
from the committee proceedings or revealing such
matters to third persons.

(B) Confidentiality provisions do not prevent committees
appointed by the Department of Health and
Environmental Control from issuing reports containing
solely nonidentifying data and information.

(C) Nothing in this section affects the duty of a facility or
activity licensed by the Department of Health and
Environmental Control to report accidents or incidents
pursuant to the department's regulations. Provided,
however, anything reported pursuant to the department's
regulations shall not be considered to waive any privilege
or confidentiality provided in subsection (A).

discovery, subpoena, or introduction into evidence in any
civil action except upon appeal from the committee action.
Information, documents, or records which are otherwise
available from original sources are not immune from
discovery or use in a civil action merely because they were
presented during the committee proceedings, nor shall any
complainant or witness before the committee be prevented
from testifying in a civil action as to matters of which he has
knowledge apart from the committee proceedings or
revealing such matters to third persons.

(B) Confidentiality provisions do not prevent committees
appointed by the Department of Health and Environmental
Control or the South Carolina Department of Corrections
from issuing reports containing solely nonidentifying data
and information.

(C) Nothing in this section affects the duty of a facility or
activity licensed by the Department of Health and
Environmental Control to report accidents or incidents
pursuant to the department's regulations. Provided,
however, anything reported pursuant to the department's
regulations shall not be considered to waive any privilege
or confidentiality provided in subsection (A).

Reference
e Notcited in an SCDC letter

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 16 of 61




Operations

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR OPERATIONS LAW CHANGE #1

Law Summary of Current Law(s) and Basis for Approval and Others
Recommended Change(s) Recommendation | Impacted
SECTION 24-3-20. Current Law Reduce SCDC’s Association of Counties

Custody of convicted
persons; designation of
place of confinement;
participation in work
release and training
program; litter removal;
establishment and
administration of
restitution program.

more than three months

Recommendation
Modify to require inmates

be sent to SCDC.

Requires inmates sentenced to

incarceration to be sent to SCDC.

sentenced to 365 days or more to

population and
increase the staff
to inmate ratio,
which will
increase safety.

Current Law Wording

Proposed Revisions to Law Wording

SECTION 24-3-20. Custody of convicted persons;
designation of place of confinement; participation in work
release and training program; litter removal;
establishment and administration of restitution program.

(A) A person convicted of an offense against this State
and sentenced to imprisonment for more than three
months is in the custody of the South Carolina Department
of Corrections, and the department shall designate the
place of confinement where the sentence must be served.
Nothing in this section prevents a court from ordering a
sentence to run concurrently with a sentence being served
in another state or an active federal sentence. The
department may designate as a place of confinement any
available, suitable, and appropriate institution or facility,
including a regional, county, or municipal jail or prison
camp, whether maintained by the department or by some
other entity. If the facility is not maintained by the
department, the consent of the sheriff of the county or
municipal chief administrative officer, or the equivalent,
where the facility is located must first be obtained.
However, a prisoner who escapes or attempts to escape
while assigned to medium, close, or maximum custody
may not serve his sentence for the original conviction or an
additional sentence for the escape or attempted escape in
a minimum security facility for at least five years after the
escape or attempted escape and one year before his
projected release date.

SECTION 24-3-20. Custody of convicted persons;
designation of place of confinement; participation in work
release and training program; litter removal;
establishment and administration of restitution program.

(A) A person convicted of an offense against this State
and sentenced to imprisonment for 365 days or more than
three—meonths is in the custody of the South Carolina
Department of Corrections, and the department shall
designate the place of confinement where the sentence
must be served. Nothing in this section prevents a court
from ordering a sentence to run concurrently with a
sentence being served in another state or an active federal
sentence. The department may designate as a place of
confinement any available, suitable, and appropriate
institution or facility, including a regional, county, or
municipal jail or prison camp, whether maintained by the
department or by some other entity. If the facility is not
maintained by the department, the consent of the sheriff of
the county or municipal chief administrative officer, or the
equivalent, where the facility is located must first be
obtained. However, a prisoner who escapes or attempts to
escape while assigned to medium, close, or maximum
custody may not serve his sentence for the original
conviction or an additional sentence for the escape or
attempted escape in a minimum-security facility for at
least five years after the escape or attempted escape and
one year before his projected release date.

Reference

e SCDC reponse to Subcommittee (April 29, 2019), Question #42
e SCDC reponse to Subcommittee (April 29, 2019), Question #44
e SCDC response to Subcommittee (October 29, 2019), Question #36

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 17 of 61



https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20letter%20to%20Committee%20with%20attachments%20(April%2029,%202019).pdf
https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20letter%20to%20Committee%20with%20attachments%20(April%2029,%202019).pdf
https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20response%20to%20Ad%20Hoc%20Subcommittee%20with%20attachments%20(October%2029,%202019).pdf

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR OPERATIONS LAW CHANGE #

Law Summary of Current Law(s) and Basis for Approval and Others
Recommended Change(s) Recommendation | Impacted
SECTION 24-3-60. Current Law Counties already | Association of Counties
Notice to Department of Requires SCDC to pick up newly bring newly
Corrections of number of sentenced inmates from the county. | sentenced
prisoners sentenced to state inmates to SCDC.
prison system. Recommendation
Modify to require the county to
bring newly sentenced inmates to
SCDC, as that is the common
procedure.
Current Law Wording Proposed Revisions to Law Wording

SECTION 24-3-60. Notice to Department of Corrections | SECTION 24-3-60. Notice to Department of Corrections of
of number of prisoners sentenced to state prison system. | number of prisoners sentenced to state prison system.

The county clerks of court, upon the adjournment of the | The county clerks of court, upon the adjournment of the
court of general session, in their respective counties, | court of general session, in their respective counties,
immediately shall notify the Department of Corrections of | immediately shall notify the Department of Corrections of
the number of prisoners sentenced by the court to | the number of prisoners sentenced by the court to
imprisonment in the state prison system. The | imprisonmentin the state prison system. Thedepartmentas
department, as soon as it receives such notice, shall send | seen-asitreceivessuch-notice,shall send-asuitable number
a suitable number of employees to transfer the prisoners | ef-employees—to-transfer-the prisoners-to-the state prisen
to the state prison system. system—Thereafter, the county shall transport those same
prisoners to the Department of Corrections.

Reference
e Notcited in an SCDC letter

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 18 of 61



DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR OPERATIONS LAW REPEAL #3

Law Summary of Current Law(s) and Basis for Approval and Others
Recommended Change(s) Recommendation | Impacted
SECTION 24-3-130. Current Law SCDC does not DOT

Use of inmate labor on State
highways or other public
projects.

camps and build on county
property.

SECTION 24-3-131.
Supervision of inmates used
on public projects.

Recommendation

property.

Allows inmates to construct work

Repeal Sections 24-3-13(c) and 24-
3-131 because SCDC does not
utilize inmates for constructing
work camps or building on county

utilize inmates
for constructing
work camps or
building on
county property.

Current Law Wording

Proposed Revisions to Law Wording

SECTION 24-3-130. Use of inmate labor on State highways
or other public projects.

(A) The Department of Corrections may permit the use of
inmate labor on state highway projects or other public
projects that may be practical and consistent with
safeguarding of the inmates employed on the projects and
the public. The Department of Transportation, another state
agency, or a county, municipality, or public service district
making a beneficial public improvement may apply to the
department for the use of inmate labor on the highway
project or other public improvement or development
project. If the director determines that the labor may be
performed with safety and the project is beneficial to the
public, he may assign inmates to labor on the highway
project or other public purpose project. The inmate labor
force must be supervised and controlled by officers
designated by the department but the direction of the work
performed on the highway or other public improvement
project must be under the control and supervision of the
person designated by the agency, county, municipality, or
public service district responsible for the work. No person
convicted of criminal sexual conduct in the first, second, or
third degree or a person who commits a violent crime while
on a work release program may be assigned to perform
labor on a project described by this section.

(B) The authorities involved may enter into contracts to
implement the provisions of this section.

(C) Notwithstanding any other provisions of this chapter,
inmates constructing work camps on county property must
be supervised and controlled by armed officers and must be
drawn exclusively from minimum security facilities. A work
camp constructed or operated by the Department of
Corrections must house only offenders classified as
nonviolent. The contracting officials for the county utilizing
prison inmate labor must be provided by the Department of
Corrections with the most recent information concerning
the composition of all work crews including the respective
offenses for which the inmates have been sentenced and
their custody levels.

SECTION 24-3-130. Use of inmate labor on State highways
or other public projects.

(A) The Department of Corrections may permit the use
of inmate labor on state highway projects or other public
projects that may be practical and consistent with
safeguarding of the inmates employed on the projects and
the public. The Department of Transportation, another
state agency, or a county, municipality, or public service
district making a beneficial public improvement may apply
to the department for the use of inmate labor on the
highway project or other public improvement or
development project. If the director determines that the
labor may be performed with safety and the project is
beneficial to the public, he may assign inmates to labor on
the highway project or other public purpose project. The
inmate labor force must be supervised and controlled by
officers designated by the department but the direction of
the work performed on the highway or other public
improvement project must be under the control and
supervision of the person designated by the agency,
county, municipality, or public service district responsible
for the work. No person convicted of criminal sexual
conductin the first, second, or third degree or a person who
commits a violent crime while on a work release program
may be assigned to perform labor on a project described by
this section.

(B) The authorities involved may enter into contracts to
implement the provisions of this section.

(C) Notwitl 1 \ s f i

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 19 of 61




SECTION 24-3-131. Supervision of inmates used on public
projects.

The Department of Corrections shall determine whether an
agency permitted to utilize inmate labor on public projects
pursuant to Section 24-3-130 can adequately supervise the
inmates. If the director determines that the agency lacks the
proper personnel, the agency shall be required to
reimburse the department for the cost of maintaining
correctional officers to supervise the inmates. In these cases
the Department of Corrections shall be responsible for
adequate supervision of the inmates.

SECTION 24-3-131. Supervision of inmates used on public
projects.

Repeal statute.

Reference
e Section 24-3-131: Not cited in letter.

e SCDC reponse to Subcommittee (May 24, 2019), Question #46
e SCDC reponse to Subcommittee (April 29, 2019), Question #42

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 20 of 61



https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20letter%20to%20Oversight%20Committee%20with%20attachments%20(May%2024,%202019).pdf
https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20letter%20to%20Committee%20with%20attachments%20(April%2029,%202019).pdf

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR OPERATIONS LAW REPEAL #4

Law Summary of Current Law(s) | Basis for Approval and
and Recommended Recommendation Others
Change(s) Impacted
SECTION 24-3-720. Current Law SCDC does not utilize N/A.
Enlisting aid of citizens to suppress Allows SCDC to utilize civilians to assist during
prisoner riot, disorder or insurrection. | civilians in the suppression emergencies
of riots
SECTION 24-3-730.
Neglecting or refusing aid; fine. Recommendation
Repeal Sections 24-3-720
SECTION 24-3-740. through 24-3-750 because
Compensation for assistance. SCDC does not utilize
civilians to assist during
SECTION 24-3-750. emergencies
Immunity.

SECTION 24-3-760.

Powers of keeper in regard to
disorders in absence of Director.
Current Law Wording Proposed Revisions to Law Wording
SECTION 24-3-720. Enlisting aid of citizens to suppress | Repeal statutes.

prisoner riot, disorder or insurrection.

In order to suppress any disorders, riots, or insurrection
among the prisoners, the Director of the Department of
Corrections may require the aid and assistance of any of the
citizens of the State.

SECTION 24-3-730. Neglecting or refusing aid; fine.

If any person, when so required by the Director of the
Department of Corrections, shall neglect or refuse to give
such aid and assistance, he shall pay a fine not exceeding fifty
dollars.

SECTION 24-3-740. Compensation for assistance.

Any person so aiding and assisting the Director of the
Department of Corrections shall receive a reasonable
compensation, to be paid by the department, and allowed
him on the settlement of his account.

SECTION 24-3-750. Immunity.

If, in suppressing a disorder, riot, or insurrection, a person
who is acting, aiding, or assisting in committing the same is
wounded or Kkilled, the Director of the Department of
Corrections, the keeper or a person aiding or assisting him
must be held as justified and guiltless.

SECTION 24-3-760. Powers of keeper in regard to disorders
in absence of Director.

In the absence of the Director of the Department of
Corrections, the keeper has the same power in suppressing
disorders, riots, and insurrections and in requiring aid and
assistance in so doing that is given to the director.

Reference

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 21 of 61



e Notcited in an SCDC letter

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 22 of 61



DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR OPERATIONS LAW CHANGE #5

Allows furloughs for a multitude of
reasons.
Recommendation

Furloughs for
qualified inmates of
State prison system.

Modify To allow only medical furloughs.

Law Summary of Current Law(s) and Basis for Recommendation Approval and
Recommended Change(s) Others Impacted
SECTION 24-3-210. Current Law SCDC only allows medical N/A

furloughs with proper approval
because the inmate is basically
on his own with minimal
supervision by SCDC.

Current Law Wording

Proposed Revisions to Law Wording

SECTION 24-3-210. Furloughs for qualified inmates of
State prison system.

(A) The director may extend the limits of the place of
confinement of a prisoner, where there is reasonable cause
to believe he will honor his trust, by authorizing him, under
prescribed conditions, to leave the confines of that place
unaccompanied by a custodial agent for a prescribed
period of time to:

(1) contact prospective employers;

(2) secure a suitable residence for use when released
on parole or upon discharge;

(3) obtain medical services not otherwise available;

(4) participate in a training program in the
community or any other compelling reason consistent
with the public interest;

(5) visit a spouse, child (including stepchild, adopted
child, or child as to whom the prisoner, though not a
natural parent, has acted in the place of a parent), parent
(including a person, though not a natural parent, who has
acted in the place of a parent), brother, or sister.

(B) The director may extend the limits of the place of
confinement of a terminally ill inmate for an indefinite
length of time when there is reasonable cause to believe
that the inmate will honor his trust.

(C) The wilful failure of a prisoner to remain within the
extended limits of his confinement or return within the
time prescribed to the places of confinement designated by
the director is considered an escape from the custody of
the director punishable as provided in Section 24-13-410.

(D) The director may not extend the benefits of this
section to a person convicted of a violent crime as defined
in Section 16-1-60 unless all of the following persons
recommend in writing that the offender be allowed to
participate in the furlough program in the community
where the offense was committed:

(1) in those cases where, as applicable, the victim of
the crime for which the offender is charged, or the relatives
of the victim who have applied for notification pursuant to
the provisions of Article 15, Chapter 3, Title 16 if the victim
has died;

(2) the law enforcement agency which employed the
arresting officer of the offender; and

(3) the solicitor in whose circuit the offender was
convicted.

SECTION 24-3-210. Furloughs for qualified inmates of
State prison system.

(A) The director may extend the limits of the place of
confinement of a prisoner, where there is reasonable cause
to believe he will honor his trust, by authorizing him, under
prescribed conditions, to leave the confines of that place
unaccompanied by a custodial agent for a prescribed period

of time te:—on medical furlough. {}-eentactprospeetive
employers;

place-ofaparent), brother-orsister:

(B) The director may extend the limits of the place of
confinement of a terminally ill inmate for an indefinite
length of time when there is reasonable cause to believe
that the inmate will honor his trust.

(C) The wilful failure of a prisoner to remain within the
extended limits of his confinement or return within the
time prescribed to the places of confinement designated by
the director is considered an escape from the custody of the
director punishable as provided in Section 24-13-410.

(D) The director may not extend the benefits of this
section to a person convicted of a violent crime as defined
in Section 16-1-60 unless all of the following persons
recommend in writing that the offender be allowed to
participate in the furlough program in the community
where the offense was committed:

(1) in those cases where, as applicable, the victim of the
crime for which the offender is charged, or the relatives of
the victim who have applied for notification pursuant to the
provisions of Article 15, Chapter 3, Title 16 if the victim has
died;

(2) the law enforcement agency which employed the
arresting officer of the offender; and

(3) the solicitor in whose circuit the offender was
convicted.

Reference

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 23 of 61




e SCDC reponse to Subcommittee (April 29, 2019), Question #42

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 24 of 61


https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20letter%20to%20Committee%20with%20attachments%20(April%2029,%202019).pdf

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR OPERATIONS LAW CHANGE #6

Law Summary of Current Law(s) and Basis for Approval and Others Impacted
Recommended Change(s) Recommendation
SECTION 24-21-1310. Current Law SCDC is not SCDPPPS
Development and Allows for reporting day centers involved in
operation; inmate with joint discretion of SCDC and determining
eligibility. SCDPPPS for inmate placement. which inmates
are eligible for
SECTION 24-21-1320. Recommendation placement.
Conditions of placement; Modify to have the reporting day
removal. centers under the sole discretion of
SCDPPPS.
Current Law Wording Proposed Revisions to Law Wording
SECTION 24-21-1310. Development and operation; inmate | SECTION 24-21-1310. Development and operation;
eligibility. inmate eligibility.
(A) Notwithstanding another provision of law, the (A) Notwithstanding another provision of law, the

Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services may | Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services
develop and operate day reporting centers for eligible | may develop and operate day reporting centers for
inmates and eligible offenders, if the General Assembly | eligible inmates and eligible offenders, if the General
appropriates funds to operate these centers. The | Assembly appropriates funds to operate these centers.
Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services shall | The Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon
develop policies, procedures, and guidelines for the | Services shall develop policies, procedures, and
operation of day reporting centers. The period of time an | guidelines for the operation of day reporting centers. The
eligible inmate or offender is required to participate in a day | period of time an eligible inmate or offender is required
reporting program and the individual terms and conditions | to participate in a day reporting program and the
of an eligible inmate's or offender's placement and | individual terms and conditions of an eligible inmate's or
participation are at the joint discretion of the Department of | offender's placement and participation are at the joint
Corrections and the Department of Probation, Parole and | discretion of theDepartmentof Corrections—and the
Pardon Services. Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services.
(B) An inmate or offender has no right to be placed in a (B) An inmate or offender has no right to be placed in
day reporting center. The Department of Corrections and | a day reporting center. The Department-of Corrections
the Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services | and—the Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon
have absolute discretion to place an eligible inmate or | Services have absolute discretion to place an eligible
offender in a day reporting center and nothing in this article | inmate or offender in a day reporting center and nothing
may be construed to entitle an inmate or offender to | in this article may be construed to entitle an inmate or
participate in a day reporting center program. offender to participate in a day reporting center program.

SECTION 24-21-1320. Conditions of placement; removal. SECTION 24-21-1320. Conditions of placement;
(A) An eligible inmate or offender placed in a day | removal.

reporting center must agree to abide by the conditions (A) An eligible inmate or offender placed in a day

established by the Department of Corrections and the | reporting center must agree to abide by the conditions

Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services, | established by the Department-ef Corrections—and the

which may include, but are not limited to: Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services,
(1) seek and maintain employment; which may include, but are not limited to:
(2) participate in any educational, vocational training, (1) seek and maintain employment;

counseling, or mentoring program recommended by the (2) participate in any educational, vocational

department; training,  counseling, or mentoring program
(3) refrain from using alcohol or nonprescription | recommended by the department;

medication; and (3) refrain from using alcohol or nonprescription
(4) pay a reasonable supervision fee, which may be | medication; and

waived by the department, that must be retained by the (4) pay a reasonable supervision fee, which may be

department to assist in funding this program. waived by the department, that must be retained by the

(B) An eligible inmate or offender who fails to abide by | department to assist in funding this program.
the conditions established by the Department of Corrections (B) An eligible inmate or offender who fails to abide by

and the Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon | the conditions established by the—Department—of

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 25 of 61




Services may be removed from the community and brought
before an administrative hearing officer of the Department
of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services. The Department
of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services is the sole
authority for determining whether any condition has been
violated and for determining the actions to be taken in
response to the violation. A participant revoked from
participation in a day reporting center may be subject to
further criminal proceedings or the institution of internal
disciplinary sanctions for violations of any conditions
associated with his placement in the day reporting center
program. An inmate who fails to report as instructed, or
whose whereabouts are unknown, may be considered to be
an escapee by the department and may be apprehended and
returned to custody as any other inmate who is deemed an
escapee by the department.

(C) If a sentence to a day reporting center is revoked, the
inmate must serve the remainder of his sentence within
the Department of Corrections.

Corrections-and-the Department of Probation, Parole and
Pardon Services may be removed from the community
and brought before an administrative hearing officer of
the Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon
Services. The Department of Probation, Parole and
Pardon Services is the sole authority for determining
whether any condition has been violated and for
determining the actions to be taken in response to the
violation. A participant revoked from participation in a
day reporting center may be subject to further criminal
proceedings or the institution of internal disciplinary
sanctions for violations of any conditions associated with
his placement in the day reporting center program. An
inmate who fails to report as instructed, or whose
whereabouts are unknown, may be considered to be an
escapee by the department and may be apprehended and
returned to custody as any other inmate who is deemed
an escapee by the department.
(C) If a sentence to a day reporting center is revoked,

the inmate must serve the remainder of his sentence
within the Department of Corrections_if appropriate.

Reference
e Notcited in an SCDC letter

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 26 of 61




DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR OPERATIONS LAW REPEAL #7

Law Summary of Current Law(s) and Basis for Approval
Recommended Change(s) Recommendation and Others
Impacted

TITLE 24 CHAPTER 22 Current Law The Offender SCDPPPS

Classification System and Adult | Established the Offender Management Management System Act

Criminal Offender Management | System. terminated on July 1,

System 1995.

Recommendation
Repeal chapter.

Current Law Wording Proposed
Revisions
to Law
Wording

CHAPTER 22 Repeal
Classification System and Adult Criminal Offender Management System entire
SECTION 24-22-10. Short title. chapter.

This chapter is known and may be cited as the "Offender Management System Act".
SECTION 24-22-20. Definitions.
As used herein:

() "Adult criminal offender management system" means the system developed by the State Department
of Corrections and the State Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services which permits carefully
screened inmates to be identified, transferred into Department of Corrections Reintegration Centers and
placed in Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services Community Control Strategies.

(b) "Community control strategies" means offender supervision and offender management methods
available in the community, including, but not limited to, home detention, day reporting centers,
restitution centers, public service work programs, substance abuse programs, short term incarceration,
and intensive supervision.

(c) "High count" means the largest male prison system population, the largest female prison system
population, or both, on any given day during a one-month period.

(d) "Prison" means any male correctional facility, female correctional facility, or combined male and
female correctional facility operated by the State Department of Corrections.

(e) "Prison system" means the prisons operated by the State Department of Corrections.

(f) "Offender" means every male inmate or female inmate, or both, who, at the time of the initiation of
the offender management system, is or at any time during continuation of the system is serving a criminal
sentence under commitment to the State Department of Corrections, including persons serving sentences
in local detention facilities designated under the provisions of applicable law and regulations.

(g) "Prison system population” means the total number of male prisoners, female prisoners, or
combined total of female and male prisoners housed in the prisons operated by the State Department of
Corrections.

(h) "Reintegration center" means an institution operated by the State Department of Corrections which
provides for the evaluation of and necessary institutional programs for inmates in the offender
management system.

(i) "Release date" means the date projected by the State Department of Corrections on which a prisoner
will be released from prison, assuming maximum accrual of credit for good behavior has been established
under Section 24-13-210 and earned work credits under Section 24-13-230.

(j) "Qualified prisoners" means any male prisoners, female prisoners, or combined total of female or
male prisoners convicted of a nonviolent offense for which such prisoner has received a total sentence of
five years or less and is presently serving a nonmandatory term of imprisonment for conviction of one or
more of the following offenses:

reckless homicide (56-5-2910); armed robbery/accessory after the fact; simple assault; intimidation
(16-11-550, 16-17-560); aggravated assault (16-23-490); arson of residence to defraud an insurer
(16-11-110, 16-11-125); arson (16-11-110); arson-2nd degree (16-11-110(B)); arson-3rd degree
(16-11-110(C)); burglary of safe vault (16-11-390); possession of tools for a crime (16-11-20); attempted
burglary (16-13-170); petit larceny (16-13-30); purse snatching (16-13-150); shoplifting (16-13-110,

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 27 of 61




16-13-120); grand larceny (16-13-20); attempted grand larceny (16-13-20); larceny; credit card theft
(16-13-20, 16-13-30, 16-13-35); possession of stolen vehicle (16-21-80, 16-21-130); unauthorized use of
a vehicle (16-21-60, 16-21-130); forgery (16-13-10); fraud-swindling (16-13-320); fraudulent illegal use
of credit card (16-14-60); fraudulent check (34-11-60); fraud-false statement or representation
(16-13-240 through 16-13-290); breach of trust with fraudulent intent (16-13-230); failure to return tools
or vehicle (16-13-420); insurance fraud (16-11-125, 16-11-130); obtaining controlled substance by fraud
(44-53-40); defrauding an innkeeper (45-1-50); receipt of stolen property (16-13-180); destroying
personal property (16-11-510); malicious injury to property (16-11-510, 16-11-520);
hallucinogen-possession  (44-53-370(c)); heroin-possession (44-53-370(c)); cocaine-possession
(44-53-370(c));  cocaine-transporting  (44-53-370(a)); marijuana-possession  (44-53-370(c));
marijuana-producing (44-53-370(a)); legend drugs-possession (44-53-370(c)); distributing imitation
controlled substances (44-53-370(a)); possession-imitation controlled substance (44-53-370(a));
indecent exposure (16-15-130); peeping tom (16-17-470); contributing to delinquency of minor
(16-17-490); neglect-child (63-5-7-70); criminal domestic violence (16-25-20); prostitution (16-15-90
through 16-15-110); unlawful liquor possession (61-6-1800, 61-6-2220, 61-6-4710); public disorderly
conduct/intoxication (16-17-530); making false report (16-17-725); contempt of court (14-1-150);
obstructing justice (16-9-310 through 16-9-380); bribery (16-9-210 through 16-9-270, 16-17-540
through 16-17-550); possession of incendiary device (16-23-480, 16-11-550); weapon
license/registration (23-31-140); explosives possession (23-36-50, 23-36-170); threat to bomb
(16-11-550); unlawful possession of firearm on premises of alcoholic beverage establishment
(16-23-465); discharging firearm in dwelling (16-23-440); pointing a firearm (16-23-410); littering
(16-11-700); DUI-drugs (56-5-2930, 56-5-2940); driving under suspension (56-1-460); failure to stop for
officer (56-5-750); leaving the scene of accident (56-5-1210; 56-5-1220); possession of open container
(61-4-110); trespassing (16-11-600 through 16-11-640); illegal use of telephone (16-17-430); smuggling
contraband into prison (24-3-950); tax evasion (12-7-2750); false income tax statement (12-7-1630,
12-7-2750); accessory to a felony (16-1-40, 16-1-50); misprision of a felony; criminal conspiracy
(16-17-410); habitual offender (56-1-1020 through 56-1-1100).

(k) "Operating capacity" means the safe and reasonable male inmate capacity, female inmate capacity,
or combined male and female inmate capacity of the prison system operated by the State Department of
Corrections as certified by the State Department of Corrections and approved by the Department of
Administration.

SECTION 24-22-30. Eligibility to participate in offender management system.
To be eligible to participate in the offender management system, an offender shall:
(a) be classified as a qualified prisoner as defined herein;
(b) maintain a clear disciplinary record during the offender’'s incarceration or for at least six months
prior to consideration for placement in the system;
(c) demonstrate during incarceration a general desire to become a law-abiding member of society;
(d) satisfy any reasonable requirements imposed on the offender by the Department of Corrections;
(e) be willing to participate in the criminal offender management system and all of its programs and
rehabilitative services and agree to conditions imposed by the departments;
(f) possess an acceptable risk score. The risk score shall be affected by, but not be limited to, the
following factors:
(1) nature and seriousness of the current offense;
(2) nature and seriousness of prior offenses;
(3) institutional record;
(4) performance under prior criminal justice supervision; and
(g) satisfy any other criteria established by the South Carolina Department of Corrections and the
State Board of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services.
SECTION 24-22-40. Implementation of system; limits to issuance of certificates; Orders by Governor to
enroll or cease release of prisoners.
The South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services, in cooperation with the South
Carolina Department of Corrections shall develop and establish policies, procedures, guidelines, and
cooperative agreements for the implementation of an adult criminal offender management system which
permits carefully screened and selected male offenders and female offenders to be enrolled in the criminal
offender management system.

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 28 of 61




After review by and approval of three members of the Board of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services
designated by the Governor, the board shall enroll qualified offenders monthly into the offender
management system to prevent the prison system population from exceeding one hundred percent of
capacity at high count. No offender shall be issued an offender management system certificate and
released from prison if the release of the offender will reduce the prison system population below
ninety-five percent of capacity at high count.

If the Governor at any time during periods when the offender management system is in operation,
determines that an insufficient number of inmates are being enrolled into the system to keep the prison
system population below one hundred percent of capacity of high count or if the Governor determines that
the number of inmates released has reached a level that could endanger the public welfare and safety of
the State, he may issue an Executive Order requiring the South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole
and Pardon Services and the South Carolina Department of Corrections to enroll a specified number of
qualified prisoners per month for a specified number of months or require the department to cease and
desist in the release of the inmates accordingly.

SECTION 24-22-50. System to be in operation during all periods in which funded.

The offender management system shall be in operation during all periods that the system is appropriately
funded.

SECTION 24-22-60. Evaluation of offenders.

Offenders enrolled in the offender management system shall be evaluated at Department of Corrections
Reintegration Centers. The evaluation shall determine the offender's needs prior to community placement.
The programs and services provided at a reintegration center by the Department of Corrections shall
prepare offenders to be placed in the appropriate community control strategies.

SECTION 24-22-70. Good behavior credit; earned work credits.

Offenders enrolled in the offender management system shall be entitled to good behavior credit as
specified in Section 24-13-210 and to earned work credits as determined pursuant to Section 24-13-230.
Offenders revoked from the offender management system shall not receive credit on their sentence for six
months or for the time credited while placed in the community control strategies, whichever is less.
SECTION 24-22-80. Revocation of offender management system status; no appeal.

Revocation of offender management system status awarded under this chapter is a permissible prison
disciplinary action.

Offenders transferred to a reintegration center who have not been placed in and agreed to community
control strategies and who violate the conditions of the offender management system may be revoked
from the system by the Department of Corrections. Offenders who have been placed in and agreed to the
community control strategies who violate the conditions of the offender management system certificate
may be revoked from the offender management system by the Department of Probation, Parole and
Pardon Services. The revocation procedures shall be developed jointly by the South Carolina Department
of Corrections and the South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services. There shall
be no right to appeal a revocation.

SECTION 24-22-90. Enrollment in system; supervision in community; giving of notice; statements by
victims, witnesses, solicitors, law enforcement officers, and others for or against release.

Offenders shall be enrolled in the offender management system and supervised in the community by the
South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services. The South Carolina Department of
Corrections shall transfer enrolled inmates to a South Carolina Department of Corrections Reintegration
Center for evaluation pursuant to Section 24-22-60. The South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole
and Pardon Services shall issue an offender management system certificate with conditions which must
be agreed to by the offender prior to the offender’s placement in the community control strategies.

The South Carolina Department of Corrections shall notify the South Carolina Department of Probation,
Parole and Pardon Services of all victim impact statements filed pursuant to Section 16-1-1550, which
references offenders enrolled in the offender management system. The South Carolina Department of
Probation, Parole and Pardon Services shall, prior to enrolling an offender into the offender management
system, give thirty days prior written notice to any person or entity who has filed a written request for
notice. Any victim or witness pursuant to Article 15, Chapter 3, Title 16 and any solicitor, law enforcement
officer, or other person or entity may request notice about an offender under this section and may testify
by written or oral statement for or against the release. The South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 29 of 61




and Pardon Services shall have authority to deny enrollment to any offender based upon the statements
of any person responding to the notice of enrollment.
SECTION 24-22-100. Enrollee participation in designated programs; community control strategies.
Offenders enrolled in the offender management system shall be required to participate in programs
designated by the South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services, including
community control strategies. These strategies may include, but are not limited to:

(a) the South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services Home Detention
Supervision Program;

(b) day reporting centers;

(c) restitution centers;

(d) public service work programs;

(e) substance abuse programs;

(f) short term incarceration; and

(g) intensive supervision programs.
SECTION 24-22-110. Status of enrollees; retention and sharing of control by departments; revocation of
enrollment.
Offenders enrolled in the offender management system shall retain the status of inmates in the jurisdiction
of the South Carolina Department of Corrections. Control over the offenders is vested in the South Carolina
Department of Corrections while the offender is in a reintegration center and is vested in the South
Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services while the offender is in the community.
Offenders may be revoked from the offender management system for a violation of any condition of the
offender management system. There shall be no right to appeal the revocation decision of either
department.
SECTION 24-22-120. Discipline or removal from system; violation, arrest and detention; no bond pending
hearing.
Atany time while an enrolled offender is at a reintegration center, the enrolled offender may be disciplined
or removed from the offender management system, or both, according to procedures established by the
Department of Corrections.
At any time during a period of community supervision, a probation and parole agent may issue a warrant
or a citation and affidavit setting forth that the person enrolled in the offender management system has in
the agent's judgment violated the conditions of the offender management system. Any police officer or
other officer with the power of arrest in possession of a warrant may arrest the offender and detain such
offender in the county jail or other appropriate place of detention until such offender can be brought
before the Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services. The offender shall not be entitled to be
released on bond pending a hearing.
SECTION 24-22-130. Parole hearings; supervised furlough; vested rollbacks; continuation in system until
sentence satisfied.
Offenders enrolled in the offender management system shall not be given a parole hearing or released on
supervised furlough as long as the offender is on offender management system status. Offenders who have
vested roll backs granted under the Prison Overcrowding Powers Act shall not lose such benefits.
Offenders enrolled in the offender management system will remain in the offender management system
until the offender's sentence is satisfied, unless sooner revoked.
SECTION 24-22-140. No liberty interest or expectancy of release created.
The enactment of this legislation shall not create a "liberty interest” or an "expectancy of release" in any
offender now incarcerated or in any offender who is incarcerated in the future.
SECTION 24-22-150. Funding required for system initiation and ongoing operation; hiatus when funding
exhausted.

(A) The offender management system must not be initiated, and offenders shall not be enrolled in the
offender management system unless appropriately funded out of the general funds of the State.

(B) During periods when the offender management system is in operation and either the South Carolina
Department of Corrections or the South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services
determines that its funding for the system has been exhausted, the commissioner for the department
having made the determination that funds are exhausted shall notify the commissioner of the other
department, the Governor, the Speaker of the House of Representatives, and the President of the Senate.

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 30 of 61




The offender management system shall then terminate until appropriate funding has been provided from
the general funds of the State.

SECTION 24-22-160. Operating capacities of prison populations to be established; certification.

The Department of Corrections and the Department of Administration shall establish the operating
capacities of the male prison population and the female prison population of the prison system operated
by the Department of Corrections and shall, at least quarterly, certify existing operating capacities or
establish change or new operating capacities.

SECTION 24-22-170. Termination of system and regulations.

The offender management system and any regulations promulgated thereto shall terminate July 1, 1995
unless extended by the General Assembly.

Reference

e SCDC response to Subcommittee (July 2, 2019), Question #37

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 31 of 61



https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20letter%20to%20Committee%20with%20attachments%20(7.2.19).pdf

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR OPERATIONS LAW CHANGE #8

Recommendation

after serving 70% of their sentence.

Modify the statute so that inmates with a “no time.
parole offense” would be eligible for work release

Law Summary of Current Law(s) and Recommended Basis for Approval and

Change(s) Recommendation | Others Impacted
SECTION 24-13-125. | Current Law Alarge number of | Association of
Eligibility for work Requires inmates with a “no parole offense” to inmates would be | Counties and other
release; limitations; serve 80% of their sentence prior to being eligible | able to participate | state agencies.
forfeiture of credits. for work release programs. in work release

sooner and for a
longer period of

Current Law Wording

Proposed Revisions to Law Wording

SECTION 24-13-125. Eligibility for work release;
limitations; forfeiture of credits.

(A) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, except in
a case in which the death penalty or a term of life
imprisonment is imposed, or as provided in this subsection,
an inmate convicted of a “no parole offense”, as defined
in Section 24-13-100, and sentenced to the custody of the
Department of Corrections, including an inmate serving
time in a local facility pursuant to a designated facility
agreement authorized by Section 24-3-20 or Section 24-3-
30, is not eligible for work release until the inmate has
served not less than eighty percent of the actual term of
imprisonment imposed. This percentage must be calculated
without the application of earned work credits, education
credits, or good conduct credits, and is to be applied to the
actual term of imprisonment imposed, not including any
portion of the sentence which has been suspended. A
person is eligible for work release if the person is sentenced
for voluntary manslaughter (Section 16-3-50), kidnapping
(Section 16-3-910), carjacking (Section 16-3-1075),
burglary in the second degree (Section 16-11-312(B)),
armed robbery (Section 16-11-330(A)), or attempted
armed robbery (Section 16-11-330(B)), the crime did not
involve any criminal sexual conduct or an additional violent
crime as defined in Section 16-1-60, and the person is
within three years of release from imprisonment. Except as
provided in this subsection, nothing in this section may be
construed to allow an inmate convicted of murder or an
inmate prohibited from participating in work release by
another provision of law to be eligible for work release.

SECTION 24-13-125. Eligibility for work release;
limitations; forfeiture of credits.

(A) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, except
in a case in which the death penalty or a term of life
imprisonment is imposed, or as provided in this
subsection, an inmate convicted of a “no parole offense”, as
defined in Section 24-13-100, and sentenced to the
custody of the Department of Corrections, including an
inmate serving time in a local facility pursuant to a
designated facility agreement authorized by Section 24-3-
20 or Section 24-3-30, is not eligible for work release until
the inmate has served not less than eighty seventy percent
of the actual term of imprisonment imposed. This
percentage must be calculated without the application of
earned work credits, education credits, or good conduct
credits, and is to be applied to the actual term of
imprisonment imposed, not including any portion of the
sentence which has been suspended. A person is eligible
for work release if the person is sentenced for voluntary
manslaughter (Section 16-3-50), kidnapping (Section 16-
3-910), carjacking (Section 16-3-1075), burglary in the
second degree (Section 16-11-312(B)), armed robbery
(Section 16-11-330(A)), or attempted armed robbery
(Section 16-11-330(B)), the crime did not involve any
criminal sexual conduct or an additional violent crime as
defined in Section 16-1-60, and the person is within three
years of release from imprisonment. Except as provided in
this subsection, nothing in this section may be construed
to allow an inmate convicted of murder or an inmate
prohibited from participating in work release by another
provision of law to be eligible for work release.

Reference

e SCDC reponse to Subcommittee (April 29, 2019), Question #42

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 32 of 61



https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20letter%20to%20Committee%20with%20attachments%20(April%2029,%202019).pdf

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR OPERATIONS LAW CREATION #9

Law Summary of Current Law(s) and Basis for Approval and Others
Recommended Change(s) Recommendation | Impacted
No current law is applicable | Current Law Changes in Cellular carriers
No current law is applicable cellular networks
that are near a
Recommendation MAS installation

Establish requirement for cellular affect the
carriers to inform managed access | operation and
system (MAS) vendors any time reliability of the
there is a change in the cellular MAS installation.
network near a MAS installation
which could impact the operation
of the MAS. These changes include,
but are not limited to, changes to
radio frequencies, signal strength,
antennae placement / direction, or
communications protocols.

Current Law Wording Proposed Revisions to Law Wording
No current law is applicable. SCDC does not have a recommendation for specific
wording.
Reference

e Notcited in an SCDC letter

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 33 of 61



DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR OPERATIONS LAW CHANGE #10

Law Summary of Current Law(s) Basis for Approval and Others
and Recommended Change(s) | Recommendation Impacted

SECTION 24-23-10. Current Law: The statue is out of | N/A.

Plans to be developed for Creation of a community based | date as the goal has

statewide case classification | correctional program. been accomplished

system and community- and the “board” is

based correctional programs. | Recommendation no longer around.
Repeal the law.

Current Law Wording Proposed Revisions to Law Wording

SECTION 24-23-10. Plans to be developed for statewide | Repeal the law.
case classification system and community-based
correctional programs.

The Board shall develop a plan for the implementation of a
statewide case classification system. The Board, the
Department of Corrections, and the Governor's Office shall
jointly develop a specific plan for the statewide
implementation of new community-based correctional
programs. The plan shall include descriptions of the new
programs, the eligibility criteria for placing offenders on
the programs, the administrative and legal requirements
for implementation, the projected impact of the programs
on the state inmate population and the financial
requirements and timetable for the statewide
implementation of the programs. These plans shall be
submitted to the Legislature by January, 1982.

Reference

e SCDC reponse to Subcommittee (April 29, 2019), Question #43

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 34 of 61


https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20letter%20to%20Committee%20with%20attachments%20(April%2029,%202019).pdf

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR OPERATIONS LAW CHANGE #11

Law Summary of Current Law(s) Basis for Approval and Others
and Recommended Change(s) Recommendation Impacted
SECTION 24-13-710 Current Law: We have replaced the N/A.
Implementation of supervised Implementation of a supervised | furlough program with
furlough program; search and furlough program. a supervised reentry
seizure; fee; guidelines; eligibility program.
criteria Recommendation
Repeal the statutes.
SECTION 24-13-720
Inmates who may be placed with
program; search and seizure

Current Law Wording Proposed
Revisions
to Law
Wording

SECTION 24-13-710. Implementation of supervised furlough program; search and seizure; fee; guidelines; | Repeal

eligibility criteria. statutes.

The Department of Corrections and the Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services shall jointly
develop the policies, procedures, guidelines, and cooperative agreement for the implementation of a
supervised furlough program which permits carefully screened and selected inmates who have served the
mandatory minimum sentence as required by law or have not committed a violent crime as defined in
Section 16-1-60, a "no parole offense" as defined in Section 24-13-100, the crime of criminal sexual conduct
in the third degree as defined in Section 16-3-654, or the crime of criminal sexual conduct with a minor in
the third degree as defined in Section 16-3-655(C) to be released on furlough prior to parole eligibility and
under the supervision of state probation and parole agents with the privilege of residing in an approved
residence and continuing treatment, training, or employment in the community until parole eligibility or
expiration of sentence, whichever is earlier.

Before an inmate may be released on supervised furlough, the inmate must agree in writing to be subject to
search or seizure, without a search warrant, with or without cause, of the inmate's person, any vehicle the
inmate owns or is driving, and any of the inmate's possessions by:

(1) any probation agent employed by the Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services; or
(2) any other law enforcement officer.

An inmate must not be granted supervised furlough if he fails to comply with this provision. However, an
inmate who was convicted of or pled guilty or nolo contendere to a Class C misdemeanor or an unclassified
misdemeanor that carries a term of imprisonment of not more than one year may not be required to agree
to be subject to search or seizure, without a warrant, with or without cause, of the inmate's person, any
vehicle the inmate owns or is driving, or any of the inmate's possessions.

The department and the Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services shall assess a fee sufficient
to cover the cost of the participant's supervision and any other financial obligations incurred because of his
participation in the supervised furlough program as provided by this article. The two departments shall
jointly develop and approve written guidelines for the program to include, but not be limited to, the selection
criteria and process, requirements for supervision, conditions for participation, and removal.

The conditions for participation must include the requirement that the offender must permit the search or
seizure, without a search warrant, with or without cause, of the offender's person, any vehicle the offender
owns or is driving, and any of the offender’s possessions by:

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 35 of 61



(1) any probation agent employed by the Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services; or
(2) any other law enforcement officer.

However, the conditions for participation for an offender who was convicted of or pled guilty or nolo
contendere to a Class C misdemeanor or an unclassified misdemeanor that carries a term of imprisonment
of not more than one year may not include the requirement that the offender agree to be subject to search
or seizure, without a search warrant, with or without cause, of the offender's person, any vehicle the offender
owns or is driving, or any of the offender’s possessions.

By enacting this provision, the General Assembly intends to provide law enforcement with a means of
reducing recidivism and does not authorize law enforcement officers to conduct searches for the sole
purpose of harassment. Immediately before each search or seizure conducted pursuant to this section, the
law enforcement officer seeking to conduct the search or seizure must verify with the Department of
Probation, Parole and Pardon Services or by any other means available to the officer that the individual upon
whom the search or seizure will be conducted is currently on supervised furlough. A law enforcement officer
conducting a search or seizure without a warrant pursuant to this section shall report to the law enforcement
agency that employs him all of these searches or seizures, which shall include the name, address, age, gender,
and race or ethnicity of the person that is the subject of the search or seizure. The law enforcement agency
shall submit this information at the end of each month to the Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon
Services for review of abuse. A finding of abuse of the use of searches or seizures without a search warrant
must be reported by the Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services to the State Law Enforcement
Division for investigation. If the law enforcement officer fails to report each search or seizure pursuant to
this section, he is subject to discipline pursuant to the employing agency's policies and procedures.

The cooperative agreement between the two departments shall specify the responsibilities and authority
for implementing and operating the program. Inmates approved and placed on the program must be under
the supervision of agents of the Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services who are responsible
for ensuring the inmate's compliance with the rules, regulations, and conditions of the program as well as
monitoring the inmate's employment and participation in any of the prescribed and authorized community-
based correctional programs such as vocational rehabilitation, technical education, and alcohol/drug
treatment. Eligibility criteria for the program include, but are not limited to, all of the following
requirements:

(1) maintain a clear disciplinary record for at least six months prior to consideration for placement on the
program;

(2) demonstrate to Department of Corrections' officials a general desire to become a law-abiding member
of society;

(3) satisfy any other reasonable requirements imposed upon him by the Department of Corrections;

(4) have an identifiable need for and willingness to participate in authorized community-based programs
and rehabilitative services;

(5) have been committed to the State Department of Corrections with a total sentence of five years or less
as the first or second adult commitment for a criminal offense for which the inmate received a sentence of
one year or more. The Department of Corrections shall notify victims pursuant to Article 15, Chapter 3, Title
16 as well as the sheriff's office of the place to be released before releasing inmates through any supervised
furlough program. These requirements do not apply to the crimes referred to in this section.

SECTION 24-13-720. Inmates who may be placed with program; search and seizure.

Unless sentenced to life imprisonment, an inmate under the jurisdiction or control of the Department of
Corrections who has not been convicted of a violent crime under the provisions of Section 16-1-60 or a "no

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 36 of 61




parole offense" as defined in Section 24-13-100 may, within six months of the expiration of his sentence, be
placed with the program provided for in Section 24-13-710 and is subject to every rule, regulation, and
condition of the program. Before an inmate may be released on supervised furlough, the inmate must agree
in writing to be subject to search or seizure, without a search warrant, with or without cause, of the inmate's
person, any vehicle the inmate owns or is driving, and any of the inmate's possessions by:

(1) any probation agent employed by the Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services; or
(2) any other law enforcement officer.

An inmate may not be released on supervised furlough by the department if he fails to comply with this
provision. However, an inmate who was convicted of or pled guilty or nolo contendere to a Class C
misdemeanor or an unclassified misdemeanor that carries a term of imprisonment of not more than one
year may not be required to agree to be subject to search or seizure, without a search warrant, with or
without cause, of the inmate's person, any vehicle the inmate owns or is driving, or any of the inmate's
possessions.

The conditions for participation must include the requirement that the inmate must permit the search or
seizure, without a search warrant, with or without cause, of the inmate's person, any vehicle the inmate owns
or is driving, and any of the inmate's possessions by:

(1) any probation agent employed by the Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services; or
(2) any other law enforcement officer.

However, the conditions for participation for an inmate who was convicted of or pled guilty or nolo
contendere to a Class C misdemeanor or an unclassified misdemeanor that carries a term of imprisonment
of not more than one year may not include the requirement that the inmate agree to be subject to search or
seizure, without a search warrant, with or without cause, of the inmate's person, any vehicle the inmate owns
or is driving, or any of the inmate's possessions.

By enacting this provision, the General Assembly intends to provide law enforcement with a means of
reducing recidivism and does not authorize law enforcement officers to conduct searches for the sole
purpose of harassment. Immediately before each search or seizure conducted pursuant to this section, the
law enforcement officer seeking to conduct the search or seizure must verify with the Department of
Probation, Parole and Pardon Services or by any other means available to the officer that the individual upon
whom the search or seizure will be conducted is currently on supervised furlough. A law enforcement officer
conducting a search or seizure without a warrant pursuant to this section shall report to the law enforcement
agency that employs him all of these searches or seizures, which shall include the name, address, age, gender,
and race or ethnicity of the person that is the subject of the search or seizure. The law enforcement agency
shall submit this information at the end of each month to the Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon
Services for review of abuse. A finding of abuse of the use of searches or seizures without a search warrant
must be reported by the Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services to the State Law Enforcement
Division for investigation. If the law enforcement officer fails to report each search or seizure pursuant to
this section, he is subject to discipline pursuant to the employing agency's policies and procedures.

No inmate otherwise eligible under the provisions of this section for placement with the program may be
so placed unless he has qualified under the selection criteria and process authorized by the provisions of
Section 24-13-710. He also must have maintained a clear disciplinary record for at least six months prior to
eligibility for placement with the program.

Reference

e SCDC reponse to Subcommittee (April 29, 2019), Question #44

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 37 of 61



https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20letter%20to%20Committee%20with%20attachments%20(April%2029,%202019).pdf

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR OPERATIONS LAW CHANGE #12 ‘

Law Summary of Current Law(s) | Basis for Recommendation Approval and
and Recommended Others
Change(s) Impacted

SECTION 24-13-150. Current Law The language regarding "early release or | DPPPS

Early release, discharge,
and community
supervision; limitations;
forfeiture of credits.

Recommendation
Remove specific language
that is not necessary.

discharge" should be removed because
early release and discharge do not apply
to 85% offenders. Under S.C. Code 24-
21-560, 85% offenders can only be
released to community supervision.

Current Law Wording

Proposed Revisions to Law Wording

SECTION 24-13-150 (A). Early release, discharge, and
community supervision; limitations; forfeiture of credits.
(a) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, except in
a case in which the death penalty or a term of life
imprisonment is imposed, an inmate convicted of a "no
parole offense” as defined in Section 24-13-100 and
sentenced to the custody of the Department of Corrections,
including an inmate serving time in a local facility pursuant
to a designated facility agreement authorized by Section
24-3-20 or Section 24-3-30, is not eligible for early release,
discharge, or community supervision as provided in
Section 24-21-560, until the inmate has served at least
eighty-five percent of the actual term of imprisonment
imposed. This percentage must be calculated without the
application of earned work credits, education credits, or
good conduct credits, and is to be applied to the actual
term of imprisonment imposed, not including any portion
of the sentence which has been suspended. Nothing in this
section may be construed to allow an inmate convicted of
murder or an inmate prohibited from participating in work
release, early release, discharge, or community
supervision by another provision of law to be eligible for
work release, early release, discharge, or community
supervision.

SECTION 24-13-150. Early—release,—discharge,—and

€Community supervision; limitations; forfeiture of credits.

(A) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, exceptin a
case in which the death penalty or a term of life
imprisonment is imposed, an inmate convicted of a "no
parole offense" as defined in Section 24-13-100 and
sentenced to the custody of the Department of Corrections,
including an inmate serving time in a local facility pursuant
to a designated facility agreement authorized by Section 24-
3-20 or Section 24-3-30, is not eligible for earlyrelease;
discharge;or community supervision as provided in Section
24-21-560, until the inmate has served at least eighty-five
percent of the actual term of imprisonment imposed. This
percentage must be calculated without the application of
earned work credits, education credits, or good conduct
credits, and is to be applied to the actual term of
imprisonment imposed, not including any portion of the

sentence which has been suspended Nethm-g—m—th—xs—seeﬂeﬂ

Reference

e SCDC reponse to Subcommittee (April 29, 2019), Question #26

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 38 of 61



https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20letter%20to%20Committee%20with%20attachments%20(April%2029,%202019).pdf

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR OPERATIONS LAW CHANGE #13 ‘

supervision, and determination of | Recommendation
completion; violations;
revocation; notification of release

to community supervision.

is not necessary.

Remove specific language that

Law Summary of Current Law(s) Basis for Approval and Others
and Recommended Change(s) | Recommendation | Impacted

SECTION 24-21-560 Current Law If the changes DPPPS

Community supervision program; recommended in

eligibility; time periods, law change #12

are made, this
statute should
also be amended
for consistency.

Current Law Wording

Proposed Revisions to Law Wording

SECTION 24-21-560. Community supervision program;
eligibility; time periods, supervision, and determination of
completion; violations; revocation; notification of release to
community supervision.

(A) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, exceptin a
case in which the death penalty or a term of life
imprisonment is imposed, any sentence for a "no parole
offense” as defined in Section 24-13-100 must include any
term of incarceration and completion of a community
supervision program operated by the Department of
Probation, Parole, and Pardon Services. No prisoner who is
serving a sentence for a "no parole offense” is eligible to
participate in a community supervision program until he
has served the minimum period of incarceration as set forth
in Section 24-13-150. Nothing in this section may be
construed to allow a prisoner convicted of murder or a
prisoner prohibited from early release, discharge, or work
release by any other provision of law to be eligible for early
release, discharge, or work release.

SECTION 24-21-560. Community supervision program;
eligibility; time periods, supervision, and determination
of completion; violations; revocation; notification of
release to community supervision.

(A) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, except in
a case in which the death penalty or a term of life
imprisonment is imposed, any sentence for a "no parole
offense” as defined in Section 24-13-100 must include any
term of incarceration and completion of a community
supervision program operated by the Department of
Probation, Parole, and Pardon Services. No prisoner who
is serving a sentence for a "no parole offense" is eligible to
participate in a community supervision program until he
has served the minimum period of incarceration as set

forth in Section 24-13-150. Nethingin-thissection-maybe
L . ted_of |

Reference

e SCDC reponse to Subcommittee (April 29, 2019), Question #26

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 39 of 61



https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20letter%20to%20Committee%20with%20attachments%20(April%2029,%202019).pdf

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR OPERATIONS CONCEPT #14 ‘

Summary of Current Law(s) and Basis for Recommendation

Recommended Change(s)

Law

Approval and
Others Impacted

118.16 (2019-2020
Appropriations Bill) H.

Current Law
Establishes process for capital

If SCDC identifies a security
need, we need to be allowed to

4950 projects. move more quickly than the
current procurement process
Recommendation allows.

Provide quicker approval process for
important/ emergency equipment.
Update capital project process for
state agencies.

State agencies.

certified by the Board of Economic Advisors;

(3) $9,598,318 from the Litigation Recovery Account; and

(4) $6,442,108 from Fiscal Year 2018-19 Debt Service Lapse.

Any restrictions concerning specific utilization of these funds are lifted for the specified fiscal
year. The above agency transfers shall occur no later than thirty days after the close of the books
on Fiscal Year 2018-19 and shall be available for use in Fiscal Year 2019-20.

This revenue is deemed to have occurred and is available for use in Fiscal Year 2019-20 after
September 1, 2019, following the Comptroller Generals close of the states books on Fiscal Year
2018-109.

(B) The appropriations in this provision are listed in priority order. Item (1) must be funded first
and each remaining item must be fully funded before any funds are allocated to the next item.
Provided, however, that any individual item may be partially funded in the order in which it appears
to the extent that revenues are available.

The State Treasurer shall disburse the following appropriations by September 30, 2019, for the
purposes stated:

(1) F310 - General Reserve Fund General Reserve Fund Contribution $ 27,089,778;

(2) Part 1A General Fund $ 20,403,313;

(3) E240 - Office of Adjutant General

Emergency Management Division - FEMA State Match Hurricane Florence $ 22,000,000;

(4) D500 - Department of Administration

(a) New Statewide Voting System $ 40,000,000; (b) Professional Services $ 5,000,000;

(4.1) From the funds appropriated to the Department of Administration in Item(4)(b) for
Professional Services, the department is authorized to procure such professional services that are
necessary to qualify bids and proposals; receipt and evaluation of bids received for a sale,
management proposals, and Santee Coopers proposal; and, negotiate contracts for the
consummation of a sale or a management proposal, and related activities. These professional
services shall include, but may not be limited to, financial institutions, investment bankers, legal
counsel, industry consultants and utility consultants. In the event these funds are not used for this
purpose, the funds shall revert to the General Fund. The provisions of the Consolidated
Procurement Code in Chapter 35, Title 11 of the 1976 Code and any other provisions of the general
law of this State in conflict with the provisions of this proviso are hereby suspended with regard
to the activities undertaken pursuant herein.

(5) E280 - Election Commission 2020 Presidential Primary $ 2,166,500;

Current Law Wording Proposed
Revisions to Law
Wording

118.16. (SR: Nonrecurring Revenue) (A) The source of revenue appropriated in subsection (B) is | Concept

nonrecurring revenue generated from the following sources: Recommendation:

(1) $169,541,926 from Fiscal Year 2017-18 Contingency Reserve Fund; Include state

(2) $158,650,000 from projected Fiscal Year 2018-19 unobligated general fund revenue as | @gencies in  this
proviso.

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 40 of 61




(6) N040 - Department of Corrections Detention Services and Equipment Upgrades $ 10,000,000;
(7) U120 - Department of Transportation

(a) Rest Areas $ 4,000,000; (b) T-Bridge Repair and Rehabilitation $ 1;

(8) A010 - The Senate Operating $ 1,250,000;

(9) R600 - Department of Employment and Workforce Be Pro Be Proud $ 642,500;

(10) U300 - Division of Aeronautics State Aviation Fund $ 1,000,000;

(11) P280 - Department of Parks, Recreation, and Tourism

(a) Advertising $ 1,200,000;

(b) Saluda River Greenway $ 1,500,000;

(c) Special Olympics $ 250,000;

(d) SC Aquarium $ 1,500,000;

(e) SC Association of Tourism Regions $ 550,000;

**(f) Parks Revitalization $ 6,500,000;

(9) Morris Island Lighthouse $ 175,000;

(12) J020 - Department of Health and Human Services

(a) Medicaid Management Information System $ 7,409,009;

**(b) Medical Contracts $ 3,500,000;

(c) Cervical Cancer Awareness $ 150,000;

(13) J120 - Department of Mental Health Certification of State Match - VA Nursing Homes $
37,065,450;

(13.1) Of the funds appropriated to the Department of Mental Health in Item (13), unexpended
funds are to be retained in the departments Deferred Maintenance/Capital Project account and such
funds, and the interest earned thereon, may only be expended by the department for additional
State Veterans Nursing Home construction projects.

(14) J200 - Department of Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services

(@) Infrastructure Improvement/Substance Abuse

Provider System $ 3,000,000;

(b) Opioid Response and Addiction Efforts $ 3,000,000;

(15) L040 - Department of Social Services

(a) Child Support Enforcement System $ 28,600,000;

(b) Criminal Domestic Violence - SCCADVASA $ 800,000;

(c) Epworth Childrens Home $ 350,000;

(d) Florence Crittenton $ 150,000;

(16) JO40 - Department of Health and Environmental Control

(@) Murrells Inlet Channel Clearing $ 2,000,000; (b) M.A.D. USA Men Against Domestic Violence
$ 250,000;

(17) BO40 - Judicial Department

**(a) Case Management System Modernization $ 11,000,000;

(b) Digital Courtroom Recording $ 1;

(18) E240 - Office of Adjutant General

(a) SCEMD - State Emergency

Operations Center Improvements $ 250,000;

(b) Armory Construction and

Revitalizations $ 4,000,000;

(c) McEntire Joint National Guard Base - Land Management $ 2,200,000;

(19) J160 - Department of Disabilities and Special Needs South Carolina Genomic Medicine
Initiative - TGEM $ 2,000,000;

(20) P160 - Department of Agriculture

(a) Laboratory/Inspection Equipment $ 800,000;

(b) Regional Farmers Market $ 1,000,000;

(c) Farmers - Flood Relief $ 1;

(d) Farm Aid $ 25,000,000;

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 41 of 61




(21) H790 - Department of Archives and History

(@) Replacement Microfilm Scanner $ 102,000;

(b) African American Heritage Commission - Greenbook of SC $ 100,000;

**(c) Historic Preservation $ 3,400,000;

**(d) Community Development Grants $ 2,000,000;

(22) P120 - Forestry Commission Firefighting Equipment $ 1,000,000;

(23) Y140 - State Ports Authority Jasper Ocean Terminal Port Facility Infrastructure Fund $
8,000,000;

(24) K050 - Department of Public Safety

(@) Vehicles $ 500,000;

**(b) Local Law Enforcement Grants $ 2,000,000;

(25) P320 - Department of Commerce

(@) Closing Fund $ 3,700,000;

(b) Military Base Task Force $ 750,000;

(c) LocateSC $ 4,000,000;

(26) N12 - Department of Juvenile Justice

(@) Electrical Grid Conversion $ 1,120,000;

**(b) Child Advocacy Centers $ 170,000;

(c) Payment of Comp Time $ 379,583;

(d) Payment of Overtime $ 2,300,000;

(26.1) Of the funds appropriated to the Department of Juvenile Justice in Item (26)(d) for Payment
of Overtime, the department is authorized and required to pay current non-exempt correctional
officers by October 1st for any overtime earned in the prior fiscal year as represented by any
compensatory time reflected in SCEIS on August 1, 2019, that was earned from September 2, 2018
to June 30, 2019. The funds for this compensation must be provided from appropriated overtime
funding. If the amount of appropriated funds is not sufficient to pay all the non-exempt correctional
officers accrued overtime, the department shall pay the officers on a percentage distribution based
on the hours owed per officer up to the total amount that has been appropriated and any remaining
hours shall be compensated as compensatory time.

(27) H630 - Department of Education

(@) Governors School for Arts and Humanities Shingled Roof Replacement $ 120,000;

(b) Governors School for the Arts and Humanities Repave Parking Lot and Roads $ 235,000;

(c) Governors School for the Arts and Humanities Safety Repair $ 155,000;

(d) First Steps - Outcome and Accountability System $ 1;

(e) Lakes and Bridges Charter School - Capital Improvements $ 200,000;

(28) H950 - State Museum Commission

(a) Exhibit Renovations $ 3,000,000;

(b) Point of Sale Upgrade $ 71,900;

(c) Bishopville Military Museum $ 75,000;

(29) H960 - Confederate Relic Room and Military Museum Commission

(a) Uniform Collection $ 75,000;

(b) Security Upgrades $ 25,000;

(30) L240 - Commission for the Blind Bathroom Renovations for ADA Compliance $ 30,000;
(31) L360 - Human Affairs Commission SC Pregnancy Accommodations Act Training - Act 244
$ 70,100;

(32) R080 - Workers Compensation Commission IT System Legacy Modernization Project $
1,800,000;

(33) R400 - Department of Motor Vehicles End-to-End Encryption $ 400,000;

(34) E500 - Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office Statewide Aerial Imagery Project $ 2,000,000;
(35) E210 - Prosecution Coordination Commission

(a) Centers for Fathers and Families $ 700,000;

(b) Student Loan Forgiveness $ 1;

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 42 of 61




(36) D100 - State Law Enforcement Division - SLED

(@) SC Critical Infrastructure Cybersecurity Program Equipment $ 126,475;

(b) Vehicle Replacement Plan $ 1;

(c) First Responder PTSD Treatment $ 500,000;

(36.1) Of the funds appropriated to the State Law Enforcement Division in Item (36)(c) for First
Responder PTSD Treatment, the State Law Enforcement Division shall distribute fifty percent to
the South Carolina Law Enforcement Assistance Program to reimburse law enforcement officers
who incur mental injury as a result of a critical incident during the scope of employment for actual
out-of-pocket expenses not covered through workers compensation claims and/or other insurance
and can also be utilized to provide services through the South Carolina Law Enforcement
Assistance Program. The State Law Enforcement Division shall distribute fifty percent to the South
Carolina State Firefighters Association for the South Carolina Firefighter Assistance Support
Team to reimburse firefighters and emergency medical technicians who incur mental injury as a
result of a critical incident during the scope of employment for actual out-of-pocket expenses not
covered through workers compensation claims and/or other insurance and can also be utilized to
provide services through the South Carolina Firefighter Assistance Support Team. The State Law
Enforcement Division shall promulgate any administrative regulations necessary to carry out the
provisions of this section.

(37) R440 - Department of Revenue Taxpayer Rebate $ 6,000,000;

(38) P200 - Clemson — PSA Facility Renovation for Water Research $ 1;

(39) R360 - Department of Labor, Licensing & Regulation

(@) Urban Search and Rescue - SC Task Forcel Equipment $ 150,593;

**(b) Local Fire Department Grants $ 280,000;

(40) D500 - Department of Administration State Owned Building Deferred Maintenance $
800,000;

(41) H910 - Arts Commission

(@) Greenville Cultural and Arts Center $ 7,000,000;

**(b) Cultural Arts & Theater

Center Renovation $ 450,000;

(42) P240 - Department of Natural Resources

(a) Ft. Johnson Boat Slip Renovations $ 2,000,000;

(b) Watercraft Registration Conversion - Act 233 $ 1,795,680;

(c) Hunter Education - Sporting Event Range $ 750,000;

(d) Law Enforcement Officer Class - Equipment $ 1;

(e) State Water Planning $ 1,350,000;

(42.1) Of the funds appropriated to the Department of Natural Resources in Item (42)(e) for State
Water Planning, the department shall designate $400,000 to complete the Edisto River Basin
Study.

(43) P400 - Conservation Bank Conservation Grants $ 3,431,954;

(44) H710 - Wil Lou Gray Opportunity School

(@) Infrastructure Upgrades $ 100,000;

(b) HVAC Upgrade $ 100,000;

**(45) P360 - Patriots Point Development Authority

USS Clamagore Veteran Memorial Reef $ 1,700,000;

(46) H730 - Vocational Rehabilitation

(@) Information Technology/Security - Computer Purchases $ 659,000; and

(b) VR Center Capital Improvements - State Match $ 808,509.

(C) Unexpended funds appropriated pursuant to this provision may be carried forward to
succeeding fiscal years and expended for the same purposes.

Reference

e Notcited in an SCDC letter

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 43 of 61




DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR OPERATIONS LAW CHANGE #15

candidates for certification;
expiration of certificate.

Change the required age for a
correctional officer to 18

Law Summary of Current Law(s) and Basis for Approval and
Recommended Change(s) Recommendation | Others
Impacted
SECTION 23-23-60. Current Law SCDC needs more | LEAs and CJA
Certificates of compliance; Individuals must be 21 to apply for | correctional
information to be submitted a correctional officer position. officers.
relating to qualification of Recommendation Decreasing the

age requirement
would increase
the candidate
pool.

Current Law Wording

| Proposed Revisions to Law Wording

SECTION 23-23-60. Certificates of compliance;
information to be submitted relating to qualification
of candidates for certification; expiration of
certificate.

(B) All city and county police departments, sheriffs'
offices, state agencies, or other employers of law
enforcement officers having such officers as
candidates for certification shall submit to the
director, for his confidential information and
subsequent safekeeping, the following: [...]

(8) evidence satisfactory to the director that the
candidate's present age is not less than twenty-one
years. This evidence must include a birth certificate
or another acceptable document;

SECTION 23-23-60. Certificates of compliance;
information to be submitted relating to qualification
of candidates for certification; expiration of
certificate.

(B) All city and county police departments, sheriffs’
offices, state agencies, or other employers of law
enforcement officers having such officers as
candidates for certification shall submit to the
director, for his confidential information and
subsequent safekeeping, the following: [.. ]

(8) evidence satisfactory to the director that the
candidate's present age is not less than twenty-one
eighteen years. This evidence must include a birth
certificate or another acceptable document;

Reference

e Legislative Audit Council Report, page 11, LAC link: here.

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 44 of 61


https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.scstatehouse.gov%2FCommitteeInfo%2FHouseLegislativeOversightCommittee%2FAgencyWebpages%2FCorrections%2FA%2520Limited%2520Review%2520of%2520SCDC%2520-%2520Full%2520Report%2520(August%252026%2C%25202019).pdf&data=02%7C01%7Cevans.kensey%40doc.sc.gov%7C6821db4f6c4e4409129b08d78e1026dc%7C016767516a6a4955802dbfea0c5a764c%7C0%7C0%7C637134072827169127&sdata=vb6t1CJQ79fQPiOnjTSUoLEJwY0uW4J19URcjTRO5JA%3D&reserved=0

Police Services

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR POLICE SERVICES LAW CHANGE #1

Law
Recommended Change(s)

Summary of Current Law(s) and

Basis for
Recommendation

Approval and Others
Impacted

SECTION 24-3-970. Use
of a social networking site
by an inmate to contact a
victim; penalty.

Current Law:

both.

Recommendation

An inmate who contacts or harasses a victim
or has a third-party do so is guilty of a
misdemeanor and can be fined $500, or
imprisoned for not more than 30 days, or

Modify to significantly increase the penalties
of contacting a victim as the current
penalties are not an effective deterrent.

Association of
Counties, Solicitors,
Public Defenders, and
the judicial system.

To deter inmates
from contacting a
victim. If they do
contact the
victim, harsher
penalties will act
as a deterrent for
future contact.

Current Law Wording

Proposed Revisions to Law Wording

SECTION 24-3-970. Use of a social networking site by an
inmate to contact a victim; penalty.

It is unlawful for an inmate, or a person acting on behalf
of or enabling an inmate, to utilize any Internet-based
social networking website for purposes of harassing,
intimidating, or otherwise contacting a crime victim. An
inmate or person acting on behalf of an inmate utilizing
an Internet-based social networking website for purposes
described herein is guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon
conviction, must be fined not more than five hundred
dollars, or imprisoned not more than thirty days, or both.
The provisions of this section apply only to inmates
incarcerated in a State Department of Corrections facility.

SECTION 24-3-970. Use of a social networking site by an
inmate to contact a victim; penalty.

It is unlawful for an inmate, or a person acting on behalf of
or enabling an inmate, to utilize any Internet-based social
networking website for purposes of harassing, intimidating,
or otherwise contacting a crime victim. An inmate or person
acting on behalf of an inmate utilizing an Internet-based
social networking website for purposes described herein is
guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction, must be fined
not more than five—hundred one thousand dollars, or
imprisoned not more than thirty-days one year, or both.
The provisions of this section apply only to inmates
incarcerated in a State Department of Corrections facility.

Reference

e SCDC reponse to Subcommittee (June 20, 2019), Question #28
e SCDC reponse to Subcommittee (June 20, 2019), Question #30

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 45 of 61



https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20letter%20to%20Ad%20Hoc%20Subcommittee%20with%20attachments%20(6.20.19).pdf
https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20letter%20to%20Ad%20Hoc%20Subcommittee%20with%20attachments%20(6.20.19).pdf

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR POLICE SERVICES LAW CHANGE #2

Law

Summary of Current Law(s) and
Recommended Change(s)

Basis for
Recommendation

Approval and Others
Impacted

SECTION 24-1-270.
Trespass or loitering on or
refusal to leave State
correctional properties
prohibited.

Current Law:

Makes it a felony and imposes a
fine for trespassing, loitering, or
refusing to leave once instructed
to do so from/on the premises

To clarify what
constitute notice of
trespassing and
loitering.

Association of Counties,
Solicitors, Public Defenders,
and the judicial system.

of the SCDC.

Recommendation
Modify to include what

and loitering.

constitutes notice of trespass

Current Law Wording

Proposed Revisions to Law Wording

SECTION 24-1-270. Trespass or loitering on or
refusal to leave State correctional properties
prohibited.

(A) As used in this section, the term ‘state correctional
properties’ includes all property under the control of
the Director of the South Carolina Department of
Corrections, or his agents, for the confinement of
inmates or other uses pursuant to the director’s
responsibilities.

(B) It is unlawful for a person to:

(1) trespass or loiter on state correctional properties
after notice to leave is given by the director or his
authorized agents or, after lawful entry, refuse to
leave the premises after notice is given; or

(2) incite, solicit, urge, encourage, exhort, instigate, or
procure a person to violate the provisions of item (1)
of this subsection.

(C) A person violating the provisions of this section is
guilty of a felony and, upon conviction, must be fined
not more than five thousand dollars or imprisoned
not more than five years, or both.

(D) The provisions of this section must not be
construed to bar prosecution of other offenses
committed on state correctional property.

SECTION 24-1-270. Trespass or loitering on or refusal to leave
State correctional properties prohibited.
(A) As used in this section, the term ‘state correctional
properties’ includes all property under the control of the
Director of the South Carolina Department of Corrections, or his
agents, for the confinement of inmates or other uses pursuant to
the director’s responsibilities.

(B) It is unlawful for a person to:

(1) trespass or loiter on state correctional properties after notice
to leave is given by the director or his authorized agents or, after
lawful entry, refuse to leave the premises after notice is given; or
(2) incite, solicit, urge, encourage, exhort, instigate, or procure a
person to violate the provisions of item (1) of this subsection.
(C) A person violating the provisions of this section is guilty of a
felony and, upon conviction, must be fined not more than five
thousand dollars or imprisoned not more than five years, or
both.

(D) The provisions of this section must not be construed to bar
prosecution of other offenses committed on state correctional
property.

(E) For purposes of this section, signs posted on the property of

the South Carolina Department of Corrections indicating it is
illegal to trespass or loiter on the premises shall constitute

notice of the same by the Director.

Reference
e Notcited in an SCDC letter

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 46 of 61



DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR POLICE SERVICES LAW REPEAL #3

Law Summary of Current Law(s) and Recommended | Basis for Approval and
Change(s) Recommendation Others Impacted

SECTION 24-3-965. | Current Law: The statute is being | Association of

Certain offenses Generally, cases involving providing contraband, | used as a charging Counties, Solicitors,

relating to other than weapons or illegal drugs, to an inmate | statute as opposed Public Defenders,

contraband to be are heard exclusively in magistrate’s court. to a jurisdictional and the judicial

tried in magistrate's | Recommendation statute. system.

court. Repeal as it relates to SCDC.

Current Law Wording Proposed Revisions to Law Wording

SECTION 24-3-965. Certain offenses relating to | SECTION 24-3-965. Certain offenses relating to
contraband to be tried in magistrate's court. | contraband to be tried in magistrate's court.
Notwithstanding the provisions of Sections 22-3-540, 22- | Notwithstanding the provisions of Sections 22-3-540, 22-
3-545, 22-3-550, 24-3-950, and 24-7-155, the offenses of | 3-545, 22-3-550, 24-3-950, and 24-7-155, the offenses of
furnishing contraband, other than weapons or illegal drugs, | furnishing contraband, other than weapons or illegal

to an inmate under the jurisdiction of the Department of | drugs, te—an—inmate—under—the jurisdiction—of the

Corrections or to an inmate in a county jail, municipal jail, | DepartmentefCorrectionsorto an inmate in a county jail,
regional detention facility, prison camp, work camp, or | municipal jail, regional detention facility, prison camp,

overnightlockup facility, and the possession of contraband, | work camp, or overnight lockup facility, and the
other than weapons or illegal drugs, by an inmate under the | possession of contraband, other than weapons or illegal

jurisdiction of the Department of Corrections or by an | drugs, by—an—inmate—underthe jurisdiction—of the

inmate in a county jail, municipal jail, regional detention | Department-of Correctionsor by an inmate in a county
facility, prison camp, work camp, or overnight lockup | jail, municipal jail, regional detention facility, prison

facility must be tried exclusively in magistrates court. | camp, work camp, or overnight lockup facility must be
Matters considered contraband within the meaning of this | tried exclusively in magistrates court. Matters considered
section are those which are designated as contraband by | contraband within the meaning of this section are those
the Director of the Department of Corrections or by the | which are designated as contraband by-the Directerefthe
local facility manager. Department—of Corrections—or—by the local facility

manager.

Reference

e SCDC reponse to Subcommittee (June 20, 2019), Question #27
e SCDC reponse to Subcommittee (June 20, 2019), Question #30

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 47 of 61


https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20letter%20to%20Ad%20Hoc%20Subcommittee%20with%20attachments%20(6.20.19).pdf
https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20letter%20to%20Ad%20Hoc%20Subcommittee%20with%20attachments%20(6.20.19).pdf

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR POLICE SERVICES LAW CHANGE #4

Law Summary of Current Law(s) and | Basis for Approval and Others
Recommended Change(s) Recommendation Impacted

SECTION 24-3-950. Current Law: The statute is being | N/A.

Contraband Generally, cases involving used as a charging
providing contraband, other statute as opposed

than weapons or illegal drugs, to | to a jurisdictional
an inmate are heard exclusively | statute.
in magistrate’s court.

Recommendation

Modify statute to reflect
jurisdictional nature of statute.
Current Law Wording Proposed Revisions to Law Wording
SECTION 24-3-950. Contraband. SECTION 24-3-950. Contraband.

It shall be unlawful for any person to furnish or attempt | It shall be unlawful for any person to furnish or attempt to
to furnish any prisoner under the jurisdiction of the | furnish any prisoner under the jurisdiction of the
Department of Corrections with any matter declared by | Department of Corrections with any matter declared by the
the director to be contraband. It shall also be unlawful for | director to be contraband, including, but not limited to,
any prisoner under the jurisdiction of the Department of | telecommunication devices, weapons, or illegal drugs. It
Corrections to possess any matter declared to be | shallalso be unlawful for any prisoner under the jurisdiction
contraband. Matters considered contraband within the | of the Department of Corrections to possess any matter
meaning of this section shall be those which are | declared to be contraband, including, but not limited to,
determined to be such by the director and published by | telecommunication devices, weapons, or illegal drugs.
him in a conspicuous place available to visitors and | Matters considered contraband within the meaning of this
inmates at each correctional institution. Any person | section shall be those which are determined to be such by
violating the provisions of this section shall be deemed | the director and published by him in a conspicuous place
guilty of a felony and, upon conviction, shall be punished | available to visitors and inmates at each correctional
by a fine of not less than one thousand dollars nor more | institution. Any person violating the provisions of this
than ten thousand dollars or imprisonment for not less | section shall be deemed guilty of a felony and, upon
than one year nor more than ten years, or both. conviction, shall be punished by a fine of not less than one
thousand dollars nor more than ten thousand dollars or
imprisonment for not less than one year nor more than ten
years, or both. Any person employed by the Department of
Corrections while violating the provisions of this section
shall be deemed guilty of a felony and, upon conviction, shall

be punished by a fine of not less than five thousand dollars

nor more than ten thousand dollars or imprisonment for not
less than five years nor more than ten years, or both.

Reference

e SCDC reponse to Subcommittee (June 20, 2019), Question #27

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 48 of 61


https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20letter%20to%20Ad%20Hoc%20Subcommittee%20with%20attachments%20(6.20.19).pdf

Programs, Reentry, and Rehabilitative Services

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR PROGRAMS, REENTRY, AND REHABILITATIVE SERVICES LAW CHANGE #1

Law Summary of Current Law(s) and Basis for Approval
Recommended Change(s) Recommendation and Others
Impacted
SECTION 24-13-230. Reduction of | Current Law: Provide incentives, in DPPPS
sentence for productive duty Reduction in inmate’s sentence for the form of
assignment or participation in working or participating in academic, participation credits,
academic, technical, or vocational technical, or vocational training for those who actively
training program. programs. and effectively
participate in
Recommendation programs.
Modify to include validated Participation credits
rehabilitative programming to reduce an | will function like work,
inmate’s sentence. education, and/or
vocational training
credits.
Current Law Wording Proposed Revisions to Law Wording

SECTION 24-13-230. Reduction of sentence for | SECTION 24-13-230. Reduction of sentence for productive
productive duty assignment or participation in academic, | duty assignment or participation in academic, technical, or
technical, or vocational training program. vocational training program, or SCDC validated
(A) The Director of the Department of Corrections may | rehabilitative programming.

allow an inmate sentenced to the custody of the | (A) The Director of the Department of Corrections may allow
department, except an inmate convicted of a “no parole | an inmate sentenced to the custody of the department,
offense” as defined in Section 24-13-100, who is assigned | except an inmate convicted of a "no parole offense" as
to a productive duty assignment, including an inmate who | defined in Section 24-13-100, who is assigned to a
is serving time in a local facility pursuant to a designated | productive duty assignment, including an inmate who is
facility —agreement authorized by Section 24-3- | serving time in a local facility pursuant to a designated
20 or Section 24-3-30 or who is regularly enrolled and | facility agreement authorized by Section 24-3-20 or Section
actively participating in an academic, technical, or | 24-3-30 or who is regularly enrolled and actively
vocational training program, a reduction from the term of | participating in an academic, technical, or vocational
his sentence of zero to one day for every two days he is | training program, or SCDC validated rehabilitative
employed or enrolled. A maximum annual credit for both | programming, a reduction from the term of his sentence of
work credit and education credit is limited to one | zero to one day for every two days he is employed or
hundred eighty days. enrolled. A maximum annual credit for beth work credit,
(B) The Director of the Department of Corrections may | program credit, and education credit is limited to one
allow an inmate sentenced to the custody of the | hundred eighty days.

department serving a sentence for a “no parole offense” | (B) The Director of the Department of Corrections may allow
as defined in Section 24-13-100, who is assigned to a | an inmate sentenced to the custody of the department
productive duty assignment, including an inmate who is | serving a sentence for a "no parole offense" as defined in
serving time in a local facility pursuant to a designated | Section 24-13-100, who is assigned to a productive duty
facility —agreement authorized by Section 24-3- | assignment, including an inmate who is serving time in a
20 or Section 24-3-30 or who is regularly enrolled and | local facility pursuant to a designated facility agreement
actively participating in an academic, technical, or | authorized by Section 24-3-20 or Section 24-3-30 or who is
vocational training program, a reduction from the term of | regularly enrolled and actively participating in an academic,
his sentence of six days for every month he is employed | technical, or vocational training program, or SCDC validated
or enrolled. However, no prisoner serving a sentence for | rehabilitative programming, a reduction from the term of his
life imprisonment or a mandatory minimum term of | sentence of six days for every month he is employed or
imprisonment for thirty years pursuant to Section 16-3- | enrolled. However, no prisoner serving a sentence for life
20 is entitled to credits under this provision. No prisoner | imprisonment or a mandatory minimum term of
convicted of a “no parole offense” is entitled to areduction | imprisonment for thirty years pursuant to Section 16-3-20
below the minimum term of incarceration provided | is entitled to credits under this provision. No prisoner
in Section 24-13-125 or 24-13-150. A maximum annual | convicted of a "no parole offense"” is entitled to a reduction
below the minimum term of incarceration provided in

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 49 of 61



https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1001530&cite=SCSTS24-13-100&originatingDoc=NAE6D1380DB4311DFAAB9ADEC93C07440&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Default)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1001530&cite=SCSTS24-3-20&originatingDoc=NAE6D1380DB4311DFAAB9ADEC93C07440&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Default)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1001530&cite=SCSTS24-3-20&originatingDoc=NAE6D1380DB4311DFAAB9ADEC93C07440&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Default)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1001530&cite=SCSTS24-3-30&originatingDoc=NAE6D1380DB4311DFAAB9ADEC93C07440&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Default)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1001530&cite=SCSTS24-13-100&originatingDoc=NAE6D1380DB4311DFAAB9ADEC93C07440&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Default)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1001530&cite=SCSTS24-3-20&originatingDoc=NAE6D1380DB4311DFAAB9ADEC93C07440&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Default)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1001530&cite=SCSTS24-3-20&originatingDoc=NAE6D1380DB4311DFAAB9ADEC93C07440&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Default)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1001530&cite=SCSTS24-3-30&originatingDoc=NAE6D1380DB4311DFAAB9ADEC93C07440&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Default)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1001530&cite=SCSTS16-3-20&originatingDoc=NAE6D1380DB4311DFAAB9ADEC93C07440&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Default)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1001530&cite=SCSTS16-3-20&originatingDoc=NAE6D1380DB4311DFAAB9ADEC93C07440&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Default)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1001530&cite=SCSTS24-13-125&originatingDoc=NAE6D1380DB4311DFAAB9ADEC93C07440&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Default)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1001530&cite=SCSTS24-13-150&originatingDoc=NAE6D1380DB4311DFAAB9ADEC93C07440&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Default)

credit for both work credit and education credit is limited
to seventy-two days.

(C) No credits earned pursuant to this section may be
applied in a manner which would prevent full
participation in the Department of Probation, Parole and
Pardon Services' prerelease or community supervision
program as provided in Section 24-21-560.

(D) The amount of credit to be earned for each duty
classification or enrollment must be determined by the
director and published by him in a conspicuous place
available to inmates at each correctional institution. If a
prisoner commits an offense or violates one of the rules of
the institution during his term of imprisonment, all or
part of the work credit or education credit he has earned
may be forfeited in the discretion of the Director of the
Department of Corrections.

(E) The official in charge of a local detention facility must
allow an inmate sentenced to the custody of the facility
who is assigned to a mandatory productive duty
assignment a reduction from the term of his sentence of
zero to one day for every two days so employed. The
amount of credit to be earned for each duty classification
must be determined by the official in charge of the local
detention facility and published by him in a conspicuous
place available to inmates.

(F)(1) An individual is eligible for the educational credits
provided for in this section only upon successful
participation in an academic, technical, or vocational
training program.

(2) The educational credit provided for in this section, is
notavailable to any individual convicted of a violent crime
as defined in Section 16-1-60.

(G) The South Carolina Department of Corrections may
not pay any tuition for college courses.

Section 24-13-125 or 24-13-150. A maximum annual credit
for beth work credit, program credit, and education credit is
limited to seventy-two days.

(C) No credits earned pursuant to this section may be
applied in a manner which would prevent full participation
in the Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services'
prerelease or community supervision program as provided
in Section 24-21-560.

(D) The amount of credit to be earned for each duty
classification or enrollment must be determined by the
director and published by him in a conspicuous place
available to inmates at each correctional institution. If a
prisoner commits an offense or violates one of the rules of
the institution during his term of imprisonment, all or part
of the work credit, program credit, or education credit he has
earned may be forfeited in the discretion of the Director of
the Department of Corrections.

(E) The official in charge of a local detention facility must
allow an inmate sentenced to the custody of the facility who
is assigned to a mandatory productive duty assignment a
reduction from the term of his sentence of zero to one day
for every two days so employed. The amount of credit to be
earned for each duty classification must be determined by
the official in charge of the local detention facility and
published by him in a conspicuous place available to
inmates.

(F)(1) An individual is eligible for the educational credits
provided for in this section only upon successful
participation in an academic, technical, or vocational
training program.

(2) The educational credit provided for in this section, is not
available to any individual convicted of a violent crime as
defined in Section 16-1-60.

(G) The South Carolina Department of Corrections may not
pay any tuition for college courses.

Reference

SCDC reponse to Subcommittee (April 29, 2019), Question #25
SCDC reponse to Subcommittee (April 29, 2019), Question #42
SCDC reponse to Subcommittee (April 29, 2019), Question #44
SCDC reponse to Subcommittee (May 24, 2019), Question #39
SCDC reponse to Subcommittee (May 24, 2019), Question #61
SCDC response to Subcommittee (July 26, 2019), Question #1

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 50 of 61



https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1001530&cite=SCSTS24-21-560&originatingDoc=NAE6D1380DB4311DFAAB9ADEC93C07440&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Default)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1001530&cite=SCSTS16-1-60&originatingDoc=NAE6D1380DB4311DFAAB9ADEC93C07440&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Default)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1001530&cite=SCSTS24-21-560&originatingDoc=NAE6D1380DB4311DFAAB9ADEC93C07440&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Default)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1001530&cite=SCSTS16-1-60&originatingDoc=NAE6D1380DB4311DFAAB9ADEC93C07440&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Default)
https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20letter%20to%20Committee%20with%20attachments%20(April%2029,%202019).pdf
https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20letter%20to%20Committee%20with%20attachments%20(April%2029,%202019).pdf
https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20letter%20to%20Committee%20with%20attachments%20(April%2029,%202019).pdf
https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20letter%20to%20Oversight%20Committee%20with%20attachments%20(May%2024,%202019).pdf
https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20letter%20to%20Oversight%20Committee%20with%20attachments%20(May%2024,%202019).pdf
https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20letter%20to%20Committee%20with%20attachments%20(7.26.19).pdf

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR PROGRAMS, REENTRY, AND REHABI

ITATIVE SERVICES LA

CHANGE #2

Law Summary of Current Basis for Approval and
Law(s) and Recommended | Recommendation Others Impacted
Change(s)

Section 24-13-1310 Current Law: Shock incarceration | DPPPS

Definitions Program of Shock recidivism rate is
Incarceration to deter higher than other

24-13-1320 “High Risk” individuals programs provided,

Regulations; reports. from committing future such as YOA.
offenses.

24-13-1330

Court ordered participation; department | Recommendation

evaluation and notification of
unsuitability; inmate's agreement to
terms and conditions; effect of
completion; participation is a privilege.

Replace or reform the
Shock Incarceration
program with an
evaluation for the courts.

Current Law Wording

Proposed Revisions to

Law Wording
24-13-1310. Definitions. Concept
As used in this article: Recommendation:

(1) “Eligible inmate” means a person committed to the South Carolina Department of
Corrections:

(a) who has not reached the age of thirty years at the time of admission to the department;
(b) who is eligible for release on parole in two years or less;

(c) who has not been convicted of a violent crime as defined in Section 16-1-60 or a “no parole
offense” as defined in Section 24-13-100;

(d) who has not been incarcerated previously in a state correctional facility or has not served
a sentence previously in a shock incarceration program;

(e) who physically is able to participate in the program.

(2) “Shock incarceration program” means a program pursuant to which eligible inmates are
ordered by the court to participate in the program and serve ninety days in an incarceration
facility, which provides rigorous physical activity, intensive regimentation, and discipline and
rehabilitation therapy and programming.

(3) “Director” means the Director of the Department of Corrections.

24-13-1320. Regulations; reports.

(A) The director of the department, guided by consideration for the safety of the community
and the welfare of the inmate, shall promulgate regulations, according to procedures set forth
in the Administrative Procedures Act, for the shock incarceration program. The regulations
must reflect the purpose of the program and include, but are not limited to, selection criteria,
inmate discipline, programming and supervision, and program structure and administration.
(B) A program may be established only at an institution classified by the director as a shock
incarceration facility.

(C) The department shall undertake studies and prepare reports periodically on the impact of
a program and on whether the programmatic objectives are met

24-13-1330. Court ordered participation; department evaluation and notification of
unsuitability; inmate's agreement to terms and conditions; effect of completion; participation
is a privilege.

(A) A court may order that an “eligible inmate” be sentenced to the “Shock Incarceration
Program”. If an “eligible inmate” is sentenced to the “Shock Incarceration Program” he must
be transferred to the custody of the department for evaluation.

(B) The department must evaluate the inmate to determine whether the inmate is physically,
psychologically, and emotionally able to participate in this program.

It is suggested that
consideration be given
to replacing the Shock
Incarceration Program
with an evaluation
process that would
provide the Court with
information to assist in
determining whether
an intensive level of

supervision with
prescribed  services
may provide a more
productive  outcome

than incarceration.

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC

Page 51 of 61



https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1001530&cite=SCSTS16-1-60&originatingDoc=N1FE7A5904FC811DBB1E7E6FA41A6AA51&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Document)
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1001530&cite=SCSTS24-13-100&originatingDoc=N1FE7A5904FC811DBB1E7E6FA41A6AA51&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Document)

(C) The director shall notify the court within fifteen working days if the inmate is physically,
psychologically, or emotionally unsuitable for participation in the “Shock Incarceration
Program”. An unsuitable inmate must be returned to court for sentencing to another term as
provided by law.

(D) An applicant may not participate in a program unless he agrees to be bound by all of its
terms and conditions and indicates this agreement by signing the following:

“I accept the foregoing program and agree to be bound by its terms and conditions. I
understand that my participation in the program is a privilege that may be revoked at the sole
discretion of the director. I understand that I shall complete the entire program successfully
to obtain a certificate of earned eligibility upon the completion of the program, and if I do not
complete the program successfully, for any reason, I will be transferred to a nonshock
incarceration correctional facility to continue service of my sentence.”

Before an inmate may be released on parole, the inmate must agree in writing to be subject to
search or seizure, without a search warrant, with or without cause, of the inmate's person,
any vehicle the inmate owns or is driving, and any of the inmate's possessions by:

(1) any probation agent employed by the Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon
Services; or

(2) any other law enforcement officer.

A shock incarceration inmate may not be granted parole release by the department if he fails
to comply with this provision. However, a shock incarceration inmate who was convicted of
or pled guilty or nolo contendere to a Class C misdemeanor or an unclassified misdemeanor
that carries a term of imprisonment of not more than one year may not include the
requirement that the offender agree to be subject to search or seizure, without a search
warrant, with or without cause, of the shock incarceration inmate's person, any vehicle the
shock incarceration inmate owns or is driving, or any of the shock incarceration inmate's
possessions.

Immediately before each search or seizure pursuant to this section, the law enforcement
officer seeking to conduct the search or seizure must verify with the Department of Probation,
Parole and Pardon Services or by any other means available to the officer that the individual
upon whom the search or seizure will be conducted is currently on parole. A law enforcement
officer conducting a search or seizure without a warrant pursuant to this section shall report
to the law enforcement agency that employs him all of these searches or seizures, which shall
include the name, address, age, gender, and race or ethnicity of the person that is the subject
of the search or seizure. The law enforcement agency shall submit this information at the end
of each month to the Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services for review of
abuse. A finding of abuse of the use of searches or seizures without a search warrant must be
reported by the Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services to the State Law
Enforcement Division for investigation. If the law enforcement officer fails to report each
search or seizure pursuant to this section, he is subject to discipline pursuant to the employing
agency's policies and procedures.

(E) An inmate who has completed a shock incarceration program successfully is eligible to
receive a certificate of earned eligibility and must be granted parole release if the inmate has
executed the agreements described in subsection (D) of this section. The conditions of parole
must include the requirement that the parolee must permit the search or seizure, without a
search warrant, with or without cause, of the parolee's person, any vehicle the parolee owns
or is driving, and any of the parolee's possessions by:

(1) any probation agent employed by the Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon
Services; or

(2) any other law enforcement officer.

However, the conditions of parole of a parolee who was convicted of or pled guilty or nolo
contendere to a Class C misdemeanor or an unclassified misdemeanor that carries a term of
imprisonment of not more than one year may not include the requirement that the parolee

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 52 of 61




agree to be subject to search or seizure, without a search warrant, with or without cause, of
the parolee's person, any vehicle the parolee owns or is driving, or any of the parolee's
possessions.

By enacting this provision, the General Assembly intends to provide law enforcement with a
means of reducing recidivism and does not authorize law enforcement officers to conduct
searches for the sole purpose of harassment. Immediately before each search or seizure
pursuant to this section, the law enforcement officer seeking to conduct the search or seizure
must verify with the Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services or by any other
means available to the officer that the individual upon whom the search or seizure will be
conducted is currently on parole. A law enforcement officer conducting a search or seizure
without a warrant pursuant to this section shall report to the law enforcement agency that
employs him all of these searches or seizures, which shall include the name, address, age,
gender, and race or ethnicity of the person that is the subject of the search or seizure. The law
enforcement agency shall submit this information at the end of each month to the Department
of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services for review of abuse. A finding of abuse of the use of
searches or seizures without a search warrant must be reported by the Department of
Probation, Parole and Pardon Services to the State Law Enforcement Division for
investigation. If the law enforcement officer fails to report each search or seizure pursuant to
this section, he is subject to discipline pursuant to the employing agency's policies and
procedures.

(F) Participation in a shock incarceration program is a privilege. Nothing contained in this
article confers upon an inmate the right to participate or continue to participate in a program.

Reference

e SCDC reponse to Subcommittee (June 20, 2019), Question #10

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 53 of 61



https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20letter%20to%20Ad%20Hoc%20Subcommittee%20with%20attachments%20(6.20.19).pdf

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR PROGRAMS, REENTRY, AND REHABILITATI

E SERVICES LAW CHANGE #3

Law Summary of Current Law(s) and Basis for Approval
Recommended Change(s) Recommendation and Others
Impacted

SECTION 24-1-260. Use of fees
collected in clinical pastoral
training program.

Current Law:

Authorizes SCDC to retain fees
associated with the pastoral training
program.

Recommendation
Repeal statute.

SCDC no longer uses N/A

this program.

Current Law Wording

Proposed Revisions to Law Wording

pastoral training program.

program.

The Department of Corrections is hereby authorized
to retain all fees collected in connection with the
clinical pastoral training program conducted by the
department for use in the continued operation of that

SECTION 24-1-260. Use of fees collected in clinical | Repeal statute.

Reference

e SCDC reponse to Subcommittee (April 29, 2019), Question #42

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC

Page 54 of 61



https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20letter%20to%20Committee%20with%20attachments%20(April%2029,%202019).pdf

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR PROGRAMS, REENTRY, AND REHABILITATIVE SERVICES CONCEPT #4

Law Summary of Current Law(s) Basis for Recommendation Approval and
and Recommended Change(s) Others
Impacted
Section 24-19-5, et al. Current Law: Move to provide young adults | N/A.

Outlines sentencing guidelines | with individualized
Judge William R. Byars Youthful | for defendants determined to developmentally appropriate

Offender Act be a youthful offender. services that convey human
dignity and provide
Recommendation accountability, competency
Concept Recommendation development, and community
safety.
Current Law Wording Proposed Revisions to Law Wording
Section 24-19-5, et al. Concept Recommendation:

e Update terminology to reflect current restorative philosophy; focus on
rehabilitation and reentry services for young adults.

e (larify sentence timeframes for suspended sentences that are activated, i.e.,
Baxter v. Myers.

e Examine the current R&E process and explore partnership with Vocational
Rehabilitation to provide evaluation services. Also, consider potential of
providing evaluation services in the community, rather than at R&E.

e Reduce the maximum term of indeterminate sentence for Youthful Offenders to
5 years.

e Eliminate multiple Youthful Offender convictions; may have more than one only
if result of continuous incident.

e Eliminate dual sentences; may not be sentenced as an adult and Youthful
Offender at the same time for separate incidents.

e Allow SCDC authority to issue subpoenas.

e Allow SCDC to return non-conforming illegal sentences to be sentenced legally.

Reference

e SCDC reponse to Subcommittee (June 20, 2019), Question #6

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 55 of 61


https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20letter%20to%20Ad%20Hoc%20Subcommittee%20with%20attachments%20(6.20.19).pdf

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR PROGRAMS, REENTRY, AND REHABILITATIVE SERVICES CONCEPT #5
Law Summary of Current Law(s) and | Basis for Approval and Others
Recommended Change(s) Recommendation Impacted
Section 24-25-10. Palmetto | Current Law: This would equalize | N/A.

Unified School District No. 1
established.

Establishes PUSD

Recommendation
Appoint board members to
PUSD.

representation in
oversight since
SCDC has schools
state-wide agency.

Current Law Wording

Proposed Revisions to Law Wording

Section 24-25-10. Palmetto Unified
School District No. 1 established.

regions:

Concept Recommendation:

PUSD would welcome greater diversity among board members. Should the
General Assembly appoint board members by region, we would recommend
at least one but no more than two members from each of the following

Pee Dee: Lee, Evans, Turbeville, Palmer, Kershaw, Wateree;
Midlands: Camille Graham, Broad River, Kirkland, Goodman, Manning;
Upstate: Livesay, Perry, Tyger River;
Low country: MacDougall, Lieber, Allendale, Ridgeland;
West: McCormick, Trenton, Leath; and,

Two at-large members appointed by the Governor

Reference

e SCDCresponse to Subcommittee (August 22, 2019), Question #10

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC

Page 56 of 61



https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20letter%20to%20LOC%20with%20attachments%20(August%2022,%202019).pdf

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR PROGRAMS, REENTRY, AND REHABILITATIVE SERVICES CONCEPT #6
Law Summary of Current Law(s) and | Basis for Approval and Others
Recommended Change(s) Recommendation Impacted
S.C. Code Title 38 Insurance | Current Law: Current insurance laws | N/A.

Insurance laws.

Recommendation

make it difficult for
inmates to get CDL jobs
after incarceration due

Change insurance laws for CDL | to them being classified

holding inmates.

as “negligent hiring”.

Current Law Wording

Proposed Revisions to Law Wording

Insurance laws.

Concept Recommendation:

Evaluate insurance laws to consider amending so that a person’s
criminal history would not prohibit employment if not related to

driving or drug trafficking offenses.

Reference

e SCDCresponse to Subcommittee (August 22, 2019), Question #23

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC

Page 57 of 61



https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20letter%20to%20LOC%20with%20attachments%20(August%2022,%202019).pdf

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR PROGRAMS, RE

NTRY, AND REHABILITATIVE SERVICES CONCEPT #7

Law Summary of Current Basis for Recommendation Approval and
Law(s) and Others Impacted
Recommended
Change(s)

38 CFR §21.276. Current Law: Due to the complexity, time constraints, N/A.

Incarcerated Veterans,
and the M28R (Vocational
Rehabilitation and
Employment Service
Manual) Part V, Section D,
Chapter 3.

Recommendation
Recommend changes
to veteran rights.

and obstacles that are associated with
completing federal or state applications
for returning citizens, the process can be
intimidating. Increased barriers, such as
obtaining necessary documentation, also
increases the probability of incomplete
applications.

Current Law Wording

Proposed Revisions to Law Wording

38 CFR §21.276. Incarcerated Veterans, and the
M28R (Vocational Rehabilitation and Employment
Service Manual) Part V, Section D, Chapter 3.

Concept Recommendation:

SCDC recommends that qualified discharge planners are allowed
to continue assisting in filing applications, which will help
streamline the process and ensure paperwork is completed prior
to release. This process will promote positive reintegration back
into society.

Reference

e SCDC response to Subcommittee (October 29, 2019), Question #1

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 58 of 61



https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20response%20to%20Ad%20Hoc%20Subcommittee%20with%20attachments%20(October%2029,%202019).pdf

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR PROGRAMS, REENTRY, AND REHABILITATIVE SERVICES CONCEPT #8

Law Summary of Current Basis for Approval
Law(s) and Recommendation and Others
Recommended Change(s) Impacted
SECTION 24-19-60. Current Law SCDC and SCVR do not SCVR
Institutions for treatment of youthful SCDC may maintain a maintain a cooperative
offenders. cooperative relationship agreement involving the
with the Department of operation of the SCDC
SECTION 24-19-80. Vocational Rehabilitation. | Reception and
Reception and evaluation centers. Evaluation Center for the
Recommendation purpose of providing
SECTION 24-19-90. Repeal the statute. evaluations/services for
Director's options upon receiving report and Youthful Offenders.
recommendations from Reception and
Evaluation Center and members of Division.
Current Law Wording Proposed
Revisions to
Law Wording
SECTION 24-19-60. Institutions for treatment of youthful offenders. Repeal the
Youthful offenders shall undergo treatment in minimum security institutions, including training | statute.

schools, hospitals, farms, forestry and other camps, including vocational training facilities and other
institutions and agencies that will provide the essential varieties of treatment.

The director, as far as is advisable and necessary, shall designate, set aside and adopt institutions
and agencies under the control of the department and the division for the purpose of carrying out
the objectives of this chapter. The director may further maintain a cooperative program with the
Department of Vocational Rehabilitation involving the operation of reception and evaluation centers,
utilizing funds and staffing services of the department which are appropriate for matching with
Federal Vocational Rehabilitation funds.

Insofar as practical and to the greatest degree possible, such institutions, facilities and agencies shall
be used only for the treatment of committed youthful offenders, and such youthful offenders shall be
segregated from other offenders, and classes of committed youthful offenders shall be segregated
according to their needs for treatment.

SECTION 24-19-80. Reception and evaluation centers.

The director may establish agreements with the Department of Vocational Rehabilitation for the
operation of reception and evaluation centers. The reception and evaluation centers shall make a
complete study of each committed youthful offender, including a mental and physical examination,
to ascertain his personal traits, his capabilities, pertinent circumstances of his school, family life, any
previous delinquency or criminal experience, and any mental or physical defect or other factor
contributing to his delinquency. In the absence of exceptional circumstances, such study shall be
completed within a period of thirty days. The reception and evaluation center shall forward to the
director and to the division a report of its findings with respect to the youthful offender and its
recommendations as to his treatment. At least one member of the division shall, as soon as
practicable after commitment, interview the youthful offender, review all reports concerning him
and make such recommendations to the director and to the division as may be indicated.

SECTION 24-19-90. Director's options upon receiving report and recommendations from Reception
and Evaluation Center and members of Division.

On receipt of the report and recommendations from the Reception and Evaluation Center and from
the members of the division, the director may:

(a) recommend to the division that the committed youthful offender be released conditionally under
supervision; or

(b) allocate and direct the transfer of the committed youthful offender to an agency or institution for
treatment; or

(c) order the committed youthful offender confined and afforded treatment under such conditions
as he believes best designed for the protection of the public.

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 59 of 61




Reference
e Notcited in an SCDC letter

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 60 of 61



DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR PROGRAMS, REENTRY, AND REHABI

ITATIVE SERVICES CONCEPT #9

Law Summary of Current Law(s) and Basis for Approval and
Recommended Change(s) Recommendation | Others
Impacted
SECTION 24-19-140. Current Law SCDC does not
Supervisory agents. The division may use volunteer recommend the
supervisory agents and sponsors to | formation of
supervise released youthful voluntary
offenders. organizations to
serve as
Recommendation supervisors for
Repeal the statute. Youthful
Offenders.
Current Law Wording Proposed Revisions to Law
Wording
SECTION 24-19-140. Supervisory agents. Repeal the statute.
Committed youthful offenders permitted to remain at liberty under
supervision or conditionally released shall be under the supervision
of supervisory agents appointed by the Division. The Division is
authorized to encourage the formation of voluntary organizations
composed of members who will serve without compensation as
voluntary supervisory agents and sponsors. The powers and duties
of voluntary supervisory agents and sponsors shall be limited and
defined by regulations adopted by the Division.

Reference

e SCDC reponse to Subcommittee (April 29, 2019), Question #47

Some laws previously referenced or recommended for changes are not included in this document. SCDC
rescinds those recommendations at this time. SCDC will update as needed.

Section 24-19-110 (B) referenced in SCDC reponse to Subcommittee (April 29, 2019), Question #47.

S.C. Code Section 24-13-1540, et al, referenced in Operations presentation.

January 6, 2020 SCDC letter to LOC
Page 61 of 61


https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20letter%20to%20Committee%20with%20attachments%20(April%2029,%202019).pdf
https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/SCDC%20letter%20to%20Committee%20with%20attachments%20(April%2029,%202019).pdf

COMMITTEE CONTACT INFORMATION AND UPCOMING MEETINGS




Leqislative Cversight Counmnittee

South Carolina House of Wepresentatives

Committee Mission
Determine if agency laws and programs are being implemented and carried out in

accordance with the intent of the General Assembly and whether they should be
continued, curtailed or eliminated. Inform the public about state agencies.

Website: https://www.scstatehouse.gov/Committeelnfo/
HouselegislativeOversightCommittee.php

Phone Number:  803-212-6810
Email Address:  HCommLegOv@schouse.gov

Location: Blatt Building, Room 228

UPCOMING MEETINGS

SCDC Ad Hoc
All at 10:30 a.m. in Blatt 110

To be determined




END NOTES

1Visual Summary Figure 1 provided by the agency in its Program Evaluation report available online under “Citizens’ Interest,”
under “House Legislative Oversight Committee Postings and Reports,” under “Corrections, Department of,” under “Other
Reports, Reviews, and Audits,” and under “Oversight Reports,”

https://www.scstatehouse.gov/Committeelnfo/HouselLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/PER%20Sub
mission%2012819.pdf (accessed February 13, 2019).



https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/PER%20Submission%2012819.pdf
https://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/Corrections/PER%20Submission%2012819.pdf

	Agenda
	Meeting Minutes
	Study Timeline
	SCDC - Agency Snapshot
	Security Levels and Housing Types
	Table 1.  Agency facilities, security levels, location, and warden.

	SCDC Law Recommendations
	Administration
	Health Services
	Legal and Compliance
	Operations
	Police Services
	Programs, Reentry, and Rehabilitative Services

	Committee Contact Information and Upcoming Meetings
	End Notes



